VISION, MISSION, VALUES OF HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.
VISION
•

“To be the most respected liquor company in Nepal in terms of products, service, profit
and shareholder value.”

MISSION
•

“ Research, develop, manufacture and market quality alcoholic products profitably in a
responsible manner through continuous improvement and professionalism.”

VALUES
•
•
•
•
•

We are committed to stringent QUALITY CONTROL.
We foster an atmosphere of OPENNESS, TEAM SPIRIT and RESPECT FOR EACH OTHER.
We are DILIGENT, INNOVATIVE and CREATIVE in pursuing our goals.
We do our work with uncompromising INTEGRITY, TEAM WORK and COMPETITIVENESS.
We focus on COSTOMER SATISFACTION.

Our Bank Partner
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lxdfnog l8li6n/L lnld6]8
lj/uGh dxfgu/kflnsf jf8{ g+=—@!, lnklgljtf{, k;f{, g]kfn
cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

ljifo M @) cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf .

o; sDkgLsf] ldlt @)&& ;fn kf}if @ ut] lalxaf/ a;]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7ssf] lg0f{ofg';f/ sDkgLsf] aL;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f
;ef b]xfosf ljifox?df 5nkmn / lg0f{o ug{sf nflu lgDg ldlt, :yfg tyf ;dodf a:g] ePsf]n] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf]
hfgsf/L tyf pkl:yltsf] nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .

5nkmnsf ljifox?
s= ;fdfGo k|:tfjx? M

!= cf=j= @)&^.)&& sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bgnfO{ kfl/t ug]{ .
@= sDkgLsf] cf=j=@)&^÷)&& sf]] jf;nft, gfkmf—gf]S;fg lx;fa / gub k|jfx lx;fa ;lxtsf] n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bg l:js[t ug]{ .
#= o; sDkgLsf] ;xfos sDkgL lxdfnog dN6L Pu|f] ln=/ lxdfnog lkm;/Lh ln=sf] cf=j= @)&^.)&& sf] ljQLo ljj/0f
;lxtsf] Plss[t -Consolidated_ ljQLo ljj/0f nfO{ :jLs[t ug]{ .
$= ;+rfns ;ldltn] l;kmfl/; u/] adf]lhd xfn sfod r'Stf k"+lh+sf] %) k|ltztn] x'g] cfpg] gub nfef+z ?= @*,(@,#$,!@%÷–.
-cIf?kL c¶fO{; s/f]8 aofgAa] nfv rf}tL; xhf/ Ps ;o klRr; dfq_ -nfef+; s/ k|of]hgfy{ ;d]t_ ljt/0f ug{ l:js[t ug]{ .
%= n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/; adf]lhd cf=j=@)&&÷)&* sf nflu n]vf k/LIfssf] lgo'lQm / lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f
ug]{ . -l;kmfl/; ePsf Pg cdfTo P08 sDkgL, rf6{08 Psfp06]08;\ k'gM lgo'StLsf nflu sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !!!
-#_ adf]lhd of]Uo x'g' x'G5_.
^= ;+rfns ;ldltn] l;kmfl/; u/] adf]lhd sDkgL / km'8 P08 j]e/]h 6]Sgf]nf]hL l/;r{ ;]G6/ k|f=ln=jLrsf] ;+zf]lwt s/f/gfdfnfO{
l:js[t ug]{ jf/] .
&= ;+rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] a}7s eQf a[l4 ug{ l:js[t ug]{ jf/] .
*= ;+rfns lgo'lQmnfO{ cg'df]bg ug]{ jf/] .

v= ljif]z k|:tfjx?M

!= sDkgLsf] hf/L k'hL a[l4 ug{ l:js[t ug]{ jf/] .
@= ;+rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd xfnsf] r'Stf k"lh+sf] %) k|ltztsf b/n] x'g] ?= @*,(@,#$,!@%÷– -cIf?kL c¶fO{;
s/f]8 aofgAa] nfv rf}tL; xhf/ Ps ;o klRr; dfq_ - sfod b'O{ z]o/df Ps af]g; z]o/_ j/fj/sf jf]g; z]o/ ljt/0f
ug{ l:js[t ug]{ .
#= sDkgLsf] k|jGw kqsf] bkmf %-v_, %-u_ / lgodfjnLsf] lgod %-v_, lgod %-ª_, lgod ^, lgod ^-s_ lgod !#-u_
/ lgod !#-0f_ sf] -5_ df ;+;f]wg tyf yk Joj:yf sfod ug]{ .
$= jf]g; z]o/ ljt/0faf6 sDkgLsf] ;fljs r'Stf k"+lh+ ?=%&,*$,^*,@%)- cIf?kL ;GtfpGg s/f]8 rf}/f;L nfv c7;7L xhf/
b'O{ ;o krf; dfq_ nfO{ j[l4 u/L ?= *^,&&,)@,#&%÷– -cIf?kL 5of;L s/f]8 ;txQ/ nfv b'O{ xhf/ tLg ;o krxQ/
dfq_ agfpg k|jGw kq tyf lgodfjnLdf z+;f]wg ug]{ .
%= sDkgLsf] k|jGw kq tyf lgodfjnLdf x'g] z+;f]wg / hf/L k'+hL a[l4 ;DalGw ePsf] lg0f{o adf]lhdsf] ;+;f]wg ;DjGwdf
lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 s'g} km]/jbn ;'emfj cfPdf ;f] ;'emfj cg';f/ km]/jbn ug{ ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/ k|bfg ug]{ .
^= cf=j=@)&&.)&* sf] nflu sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !)% -u_ n] Joj:yf u/] eGbf jl9sf] vr{nfO{ k"j{ l:js[tLsf] nflu
ljif]z k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ .

u= ljljw .

;ef x'g] ldlt, :yfg / ;doM
ldlt M @)&& kf}if @( ut] a'waf/ -tbg';f/ !# hgj/L ;g\ @)@!_
:yfg M sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfo{fno, lj/uGh dxfgu/kflnsf jf8{ g+= @!, lnklgljtf{, k;f{ .
;do M ljxfg !)M)) ah] .
lxdfnog l8li6n/L lnld6]8
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@)cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

;fwf/0f ;ef ;DalGw hfgsf/L M
!=

ljZjAofkL?kdf km}lnPsf] sf]/f]gf efO{/; -sf]le8 – !(_ dfxfdf/Lsf] /f]syfd tyf lgoGq0fsf nflu g]kfn ;/sf/af6 hf/L
ul/Psf] :jf:Yo ;DalGw lgb]{zg Pj+ dfkb08sf] kfngf u/L ;fwf/0f ;ef ul/g]5 .
@= z]o/wgL dxfg'efjsf] ;'ljwfsf] nflu xflh/L k'l:tsf ;ef:yndf ;ef x'g] lbg ljxfg *M)) jh] b]lv ;ef ;+rfng /x]
;Dd v'Nff /xg] 5 .
#= jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng cfpg' x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] lxtu|fxL vftf vf]lnPsf] -l8Dof6_÷z]o/ k|df0f kq jf
g]kfn ;/sf/af6 hf/L ePsf] kmf]6f] 6fl;Psf] z]o/wlgsf] ljj/0f v'Ng] kl/rokq ;fydf lnO{ cfpg' x'g cg'/f]w 5, cGoyf
;efsIf leq k|j]z ug{ kfO{g] 5}g .
$= z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf nflu o; sDkgLsf] ;+lIfKt cfly{s ljj/0f o;} ;"rgf;+u k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .
;+lIfKt cfly{s ljj/0f nufotsf jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k]z x'g] ;Dk"0f{ k|:tfjx? sDkgLsf] Website: www.
himalayandistillery.com df klg x]g{ ;lsg] 5 .
%= ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng k|ltlglw lgo'StL ubf{ k|f]S;L kq ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g' eGbf $* 306f cufj} o; sDkgLsf] ;Dks{
sfof{no, nlntk'/ %, hfjnfv]n / lj/uGh, k;f{ l:yt /lhi68{ sfof{nodf k|f]S;L btf{ u/fpg' kg]{5 . k|f]S;L btf{ ul/ ;s]
kl5 ;f] jb/ u/fpg rfx]df ;f] sf] ;"rgf @$ 306f cufj} k|f]S;L btf{ u/]sf] :yfgdf lnlvt lgj]bg btf{ ug'{ kg]{5 . k|ltlglw
d's// ubf{ s]lx z]o/ cfkm} ;+u afsL /flv k|ltlglw d's// ug{ kfO{g] 5}g . ;Dk'0f{ z]o/sf] nflu Ps} JolStnfO{ k|ltlglw
d's// ug'{ kg]{5 . k|ltlglw d's// ug]{ z]o/wgL ;efdf :jo+ pkl:yt ePdf pQm d's// ul/Psf] k|ltlglw -k|f]lS;_ :jtM
/2 x'g]5 .
^= ;+/Ifs /xg' ePsf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] tkm{af6 sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL btf{ lstfjdf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd btf{ ePsf]
JolStn] ;efdf efu lng jf dtbfg ug{ jf k|ltlglw-k|f]S;L_ tf]Sg ;Sg]5 .
&= ;+o"St gfddf z]o/ /x]sf] eP z]o/ nut lstfjdf klxn] gfd pNn]v ePsf] JolQm jf ;j{ ;Ddtaf6 k|ltlgwL lgo'St
ul/Psf] Ps JolQmn] dfq ;efdf efu lng kfpg]5 .
*= k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'St ug]{ JolSt sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yf ePdf To:tf] lgo'StL kqdf ;f] ;+:yf jf sDkgLsf] 5fk ;lxt
clws[t AolStsf] b:tvt ePsf] x'g' kg]{5 . ;+:yfut z]o/wgL afx]s c?n] o;/L k|ltlglw-k|f]S;L_ lgo'St ubf{ sDkgLsf]
csf]{ z]o/wgLnfO{ dfq ug'{ kg]{5 .
(= zfGtL ;'/Iffsf sf/0f ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ oyf;So emf]nf, Jofu cflb gNofO{ lbg'x'g
cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ . ;efdf ;'/Iffsf nflu vl6Psf ;'/IffsdL{x?n] ;fwf/0f ;efsIfdf k|j]z ubf{ ;j}sf] emf]nf, Jofu jf zl//
cflb hfr ug{ ;Sg]5g\ .
!)= ljljw lzif{s cGtu{t 5nkmn ug{ O{R5's z]o/wgLx?n] ;ef x'g' eGbf ;ft lbg cufj} 5nkmnsf] laifo vf]ln sDkgL ;lrj
dfkm{t lnlvt ?kdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf cWoIfnfO{ hfgsf/L lbg' kg]{5 .
!!= ;efdf cfˆgf] dGtAo jf lh1f;f AoSt ug{ rfxg' x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjn] ;efWoIfn] tf]s]sf] ;dodf Ps Ps ul/ kfnf]
kfnf] dGtAo jf lh1f;f JoSt ul/ lbg' eO{ ;xof]u ul/ lbg' x'g cg'/f]w 5 .
!@= z]o/wgLn] AoSt u/]sf] dGtAo jf k|Zgx?sf ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf Psn ;b:o jf ;fd'lxs ?kdf jf ;+rfns
;ldltsf] lgb]{zgdf sDkgL Joj:yfkgsf k|ltlglwx?n] hjfkm lbg]5g\ .
!#= sDkgLn] af]g; z]o/ hf/L ubf{ x'g cfpg] bzdna kl5sf] c+s -Fraction_ z]o/nfO{ klxn]sf] oyfjt sfod ;d]t yk
ubf{ Ps -!_ z]o/ ug{ ;lsg] eP ;f] u/L afFsL /xg cfpg] bzdna kl5sf] c+s -Fraction_ z]o/nfO{ oyfjt /flvg]5 .
!$= ;fwf/0f ;ef k|of]hgsf] nflu ldlt @)&& ;fn kf}if !& ut] z'qmaf/ Ps lbg o; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL btf{ lstfj aGb
x'g]5 . g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8df ldlt @)&& ;fn kf}if !^ ut];Dd sf/f]af/ u/L z]o/ vl/b ug'{ eO{ lgodfg';f/
lghsf gfddf z]o/ gfd;f/L eO{ cfPsf z]o/wgLx?n] ;f] ;efdf efu lng / cf= j= @)&^.&& sf] gub nfef+; / af]g;
z]o/ kfpgsf nfuL of]Uo x'g'x'g]5 .
cf1fn],
sDkgL ;lrj
lxdfnog l8li6n/L lnld6]8
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@)cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

>L ;+rfns ;ldlt,
lxdfnog l8li6n/L lnld6]8 k;f{ .

laifo M k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .

lhNnf =============================================== g=kf=÷uf=lj=; ==========================j8f g+ ==========a:g] To;
sDkgLsf z]o/jfnf >L ================================================================================================z]o/ k|df0f
kq g+=========================================================nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw dgf]lgt u/L k7fPsf] 5'÷5f}+ .
k|ltlglw lgo'St ePsf] AolStsf] 				
lgj]bs,
x:tfIf/sf] gd"gf M 					x:tfIf/ M
z]o/wgL g+= M
lxtu|fxL vftf g+= M				gfdM
							7]ufgf M
							z]o/ wgL g+= M
							lxtu|fxL vftf g+=
							ls=g+============================b]lv =========================;Dd .
							ldlt M
gf]6 M of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g' eGbf slDtdf $* 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no lj/uGh d=g=kf=
jf8{ g+= @!, lnklg ljtf{ k;f{ / sDkgLsf] ;Dks{ sfof{no, nlntk'/ hfjnfv]ndf k]z ul/ ;Sg' kg]{5 .

s[kof oxf+ sf6g' xf]nf_

lxdfnog l8li6n/L lnld6]8sf] lj;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g hf/L ul/Psf]
k|j]z—kq
z]o/wgLsf] gfd ==============================z]o/wgL g+=÷lxtu|fxL vftf g+===================================================
z]o/ ;+Vof g+ ==================b]lv ================ ;Dd hDdf ========================yfg .
						 z]o/wgLsf] b:tvtM ======================================
lxdfnog l8li6n/L ln=sf] ldlt @)&&÷)(÷@( ut]sf lbg x'g] lj;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g hf/L
ul/Psf] k|j]z—kq .
===============
-sDkgL ;lrj_
b|i6Ao M z]o/jfnf cfkm}+n] vfnL sf]i6 eg'{xf]nf .
-;ef :yndf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]z—kq clgjfo{ ?kdf lnO{ cfpg' x'g cg'/f]w 5_
lxdfnog l8li6n/L lnld6]8
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@)cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

lxdfnog l8li6n/L lnld6]8
jL;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf

;+rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg
>L cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
o; lxdfnog l8li6n/L lnld6]8sf] jL;f}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g' ePsf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{
xflb{s :jfut ub{5f}+ . o; ;efdf cf=j= @)&^.)&& sf] sDkgLsf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj, gub k|jfx lja/0f tyf cGo
;Dk"0f{ ljQLo ljj/0fx? ;efsf] l:js[tsf nflu k|:t't u/]sf 5f}+ . ;fy} o; ;efdf k]z ePsf k|:tfjx? pk/ oxf+x?af6
uxg 5nkmn eO{ k|:t't k|:tfjx? :jLs[tsf nflu cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ .
sDkgLjf6 ut jif{ ;Dkfbg ePsf d'Vo d'Vo sfo{x?sf] ;ldIff tyf efjL sfo{s|dx? ;+rfns ;ldltsf tkm{af6 oxf+x?
;dIf k|:t't ug{ rfxfG5f}+ .

!= cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷)&& sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg M—
cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷)&& df sDkgLn] u/]sf] sf/f]af/sf] ;+lIfKt laj/0f lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 .
ljj/0f

cf=a= @)&^÷&& sf] af:tljs gfkmf gf]S;fg lja/0f-?=_df
@,$),$^,@*,@%).–
!,@#,%),%#,#*@.–
&),&),&),&#*.–
^@,&),(#,^#@.–
$^,^(,!^,(%$.–

ljs|L
s'n gfkmf
s'n ;+rfng gfkmf
cfos/ Joj:yf k"j{sf] gfkmf
cfos/ Joj:yf kl5sf] gfkmf

Kf|:t't cfly{s jif{sf] r}q dlxgfsf] !! ut] b]lv b]ze/ sf]le8–!( dxfdf/Lsf sf/0f jGbfjGbLsf] 3f]if0ff ePsfn]
;f]jf6 sDkgLsf] pTkfbg tyf ljs|L ljt/0fdf 7"nf] c;/ kg{ uPsf] ePtf klg sDkgL Joj:yfkgsf] pRr dgf]jn
/ s'zn Joj:yfkgn] $^,^(,!^,(%$.)) -cIf?kL 5ofln; s/f]8 pGgfg;Q/L nfv ;f]x| xhf/ gf} ;o rf}jGg
dfq_ v'b d'gfkmf cfh{g ug{ sDkgL ;kmn ePsf] 5 .

@= /fli6«o tyf cGt/fli6«o l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ k/]sf] c;/ M—
-s_ k|:t't cfly{s jif{sf] kf}if dlxgf b]lv g} ljZje/ sf]le8–!( dxfdf/Lsf] k|efj kg{ yfn] af6 g} pBf]unfO{
cfjZos kg]{ d]l;g/L kf6{ k'hf{, cfjZos sRrf kbfy{ tyf Kofs]lhË ;fdfgx?sf] cfoftdf k|ToIf k|efj
kg{ uO{ cfk"lt{df ;d:of b]lvPsf] lyof] .
-v_ g]kfn ;/sf/n] cGtM z'Ns lgodfjnLdf ;+;f]wg u/L l:k|6 pTkfbgsf] k|ltnJwLb/df cJojfxl/s x'g] u/L
cTolws j[l4 u/]sf] sf/0faf6 pBf]uaf6 nueu % dlxgf l:k|6 pTkfbgsf] sfo{ jGb /xg uof] . kl5 g]kfn
;/sf/n] ;f] ;+;f]lwt Joj:yfnfO{ kl/dfh{g u/] kl5 dfq pTkfbg sfo{ ;'rf? ug{ ;lsPsf] lyof] .
-u_ o4kL sf]le8–!( sf] dxfdf/Lsf] cj:yfdf klg s'zn Joj:yfkgsf sf/0fn] :yfgLo lgsfo, jhf/,
l8li6«Jo";{ tyf 9'jfgL ;]jf;+usf] ;dGjodf yf]/} ;do ;Dd eP klg pTkfbg sfo{ u/L jhf/sf] dfunfO{ s]lx
dfqfdf eP klg cfk"lt{ ug{ ;lsPsfn] g} sDkgLn] lnPsf] nIo glhs k'Ug ;kmn ePsf lyof}+ .
lxdfnog l8li6n/L lnld6]8
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@)cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

-3_ sf]le8–!( sf] sf/0faf6 pkef]Stfsf] cfodf sdL, km}ln/x]sf] /f]un] hg:jf:Yodf kg{ uPsf] k|efj Pj+ qf;
/ o;sf] lgjf/0fsf] clglZrttf cfbLsf sf/0faf6 dlb/fsf] pkef]udf gfsf/fTds k|efj kg{ uPsf] 5 .

#= k|ltj]bgsf] ldlt ;Dd rfn' jif{sf] pknAwL / eljiosf] ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff M
-s_ cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& sf] k|yd tLg dlxgfsf] t'ngfdf cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] lalqm /sddf j[l4 ePsf]
5 . h"g laj/0f tkl;ndf pNn]lvt 5 .
Dflxgf
>fj0f b]lv cflZjg d;fGt ;Dd

cf=j= @)&^÷&& -?=_
$!,!#,@!,&)&.))

cf=a= @)&&÷&*-?=_
^$,@^,)(,#!^.))

-v_ sDkgLsf pTkfbgx?nfO{ dfu cg'?k cfk"lt{ ug{ ;lsof]; egL tyf sf/vfgfdf s'g} lsl;dsf] jfwf cj/f]w
cfP klg ;f] jf6 pkef]Qmf dfem j:t' cfk"lt{df s'g} c;/ gk/f]; eGgsf nflu ;fwf/0f ;efjf6 l:js[t eP
cg';f/ ljleGg cGo pBf]uaf6 ;Demf}tf u/L pTkfbg ug]{ sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbPsf] 5 . o;af6 j:t' cfk"lt{df
;sf/fTds k|efj kg]{5 .
-u_ rfn' cfly{s jif{sf] dWo b]lv sDkgLn] Joj:yfkg ;DjlGw sfo{ cfkm} ug]{ ePsf 5f}+ .
-3_ $) o'=lk=zStLsf] lk|ldod j|f08sf] ?kdf Black Oak gfds dlb/fsf] pTkfbg u/L ljs|L ljt/0fsf] sfo{nfO{
cufl8 j9fpg lg/Gt/tf lbPsf 5f}+ . o; j|f08sf] dlb/f k|lt pkef]Utfsf] rfxgf lbg k|lt lbg jl9 /x]sf]] 5 .
pkef]utfsf] rfxfgfnfO{ dWogh/ u/L ;f] cg';f/ o; j|f08sf] pTkfbg / ljs|L ljt/0fsf] sfo{nfO{ k|fyfldstf
;fy cufl8 j9fpg sDkgL k|ltj4 /x]sf] 5 .
-ª_ sDkgLsf u'0f:t/L pTkfbgx?sf] k|j4{g ug]{ sfo{df pRr k|fyfldstf lbg' kg]{ tkm{ xfdL ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgLx?sf]
klg d"Vo st{Jo / bfloTj x'g] s'/fdf s;}sf] b'O{ dt gxf]nf eGg] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff /x]sf] 5 . xfdL
;Dk'0f{ z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLsf] lxtnfO{ dWogh/ u/L pTkfbg k|lt ckgTj u|x0f ePdf o;jf6 k|fKt x'g]
k|ltkmndf cem j[l4 x'g] eGg] ck]Iff ;+rfns ;ldltn] /fv]sf] 5 .
-r_ sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkg k|0ffnL, pTkfbg k|s[of, sd{rf/L tyf pkef]Stfx?sf] lxt k|lt lg/Gt/ ?kdf ;hu Pj+ ;r]t
eO{ sfo{ ul//x]sf 5f}+ . o;nfO{ laleGg lsl;dsf cGt/fli6«o u'0f:t/ k|df0fLs/0f sfo{nfO{ cBfjlws ul/Psf]
5 . o;af6 sDkgLsf] sfo{df a[l4 x'g] Pj+ hgdfg;df sDkgL k|ltsf] ljZjf; j9\g] cfzf lnPsf 5f}+ .
-5_ sDkgLsf] d"Vo Joj;fonfO{ s]Gb|df /fvL ;f]xL cfwf/df vr{ Joj:yfkg u/L ;w}+ em} cg'Tkfbs klxrfg
ePsf If]qsf vr{x?nfO{ Joj:yfkg ub}{ uPsf 5f}+ . cfDbfgL j[l4 x'g] ;Defjgf ePsf sfo{df sDkgLn] vr{
ub}{ hfg]5 .
-h_ sDkgLn] ut jif{x?df h:t} o; jif{df klg sf/vfgfdf sfd ug]{ >ldsx?sf] sfo{ s'zntf / sfo{ut Pstf
sfod ug{sf nflu tflnd, ;]ldgf/, e]nf, agef]h h:tf Psj4tf / pTk]|/0ff k|bfg ug]{ lsl;dsf sfo{s|dx?
u/]sf 5f} . o:tf] sfo{af6 sDkgLsf >lds / Joj:yfkg jLr cfk;df ;befj a9\g uO{ sfo{ut Pstf sfod
e}/x]sf]n] sDkgLsf] pTkfbsTj a[l4 x'g] s'/fdf ljZj:t 5f}+ .
-em_ rfn' cfly{s jif{df klg sDkgLn] Joj;flos / ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj ;DjlGw sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbg] nIo
lnPsf] 5 . sDkgLn] cfkm"n] k|fKt u/]sf] ut jif{sf] d'gfkmfaf6 cf}Bf]lus Joj;fo P]g / cf}Bf]lus Joj;fo
lgodfjnL adf]lhd ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj ;DjlGw sfo{df k|:t't cf=j=df ?=$&,@*,#%).)) vr{
u/]sf 5f}+ .
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-`_ sDkgLn] pTkfbg tyf ljs|L ul/ /x]sf Royal Treasure, Black Oak , Golden Oak h:tf pTkfbgx?n]
sDkgLsf] Joj;flos sf/f]jf/df ;sf/fTds k|efj g} kf/]sf] 5 . eljZodf csf]{ gof+ j|f08sf] dlb/f ;d]t
pTkfbg Pj+ ljs|L ljt/0fsf] nflu sfo{ ul/ /x]sf] o; ;efdf hfgsf/L u/fpb5f}+ . o;af6 laleGg txsf
laqm]tfx?n] j|f08sf] ljljwtf Pj+ Aofkf/ lj:tf/sf] cj;/ kfO{ /x]sf] / cem kfpg] 5g\ . o;af6 g]zgn
l8li6«Jo"6{;, l8li6«Jo"6;{, xf]n;]n;{, l/6]n;{ / pkef]Stfx? ;+usf] Joj;flos ;DjGw ;'b[9 / z;Qm x'b}
sDkgLsf] u'0f:t/Lo pTkfbg k|lt ljZjf; k|fKt x'g] s'/f cfzf lnPsf 5f}+ .

$= cf}Bf]lus / Joj;foLs ;DjGwdfM—
-s_ sDkgLsf] pTkfbgx? ljs|L ug]{ Rofgnx? g]zgn l8li6«Jo"6{;, l8li6«Jo"6;{, xf]n;]n;{ / l/6]n;{ / xfd|f
j|f08nfO{ ?rfO{ lbg x'g] pkef]Stfx? ;+usf] ;DjGwnfO{ ;fdflhs, ;f:s[lts Pj+ Joj;flos ;fem]bf/Lsf
dfWodaf6 cem bl/nf] agfpb} hfg] nIosf ;fy sfo{ ul/ /x]sf 5f}+ . o;} ul/ sDkgLdf nufgL ug]{ j}+s tyf
ljQLo ;+:yfx? ;+usf] ;DjGw ;'dw'/ /x]sf] dxz'; u/]sf 5f}+ .
-v_ sDkgLsf nflu cfjZos sRrf kbfy{ tyf Kofs]lhË Dof6]l/oN;x? ;KnfO{df jfwf lj/f]w gcfof];\ eGgsf
nflu ut jif{ h:t} o; jif{ klg gof+ gof+ j}sNkLs ;Knfo;{x?sf] vf]hL ug]{, k|of]u ul/g] ;fdfgx?sf] u'0f:t/
/ d"NonfO{ ;d]t d"NofÍg u/L ;f] cg';f/ sfo{ ug]{ nIo lnPsf 5f}+ . sDkgLsf] ;KnfO{ / u'0f:t/ ;DjlGw
;hu / d"Nosf] oyf]lrt ;Djf]wgn] sDkgLnfO{ bL3{sflng ?kdf lxt g} x'g] ck]Iff sDkgLn] lnPsf] 5 .
-u_ sDkgLsf] d"Vo sRrf kbfy{ l:k|6 pTkfbgsf nflu k|of]u x'b} cfPsf] Broken Rice df};dL pTkfbg ePsf]
x'gfn] o;sf] plrt Joj:yfkg Pj+ e08f/0fsf nflu Silo sf] lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg u/L ;+rfngdf NofO{Psf]
5 . o;af6 l:k|6 pTkfbgdf k|of]u x'g] d'Vo sRrf kbfy{sf] e08f/0f / Joj:yfkg k|efjsf/L eO{ eljZodf
cefj gx'g] s'/fdf sDkgL ljZj:t 5 .
-3_ jftfj/0f k|b'if0f k|ltsf] k|rlnt sfg'gL Pj+ ;fdflhs bfloTjnfO{ k"j{jtM kfngf ub}{ hfg' kg]{ cfjZoStfnfO{
dWogh/ u/L Effulent Treatment Plant nfO{ lg/Gt/ ?kdf dd{t ;+ef/ ub}{ ;+rfng ul//x]sf 5f}+ . ;fy}
v]/ uPsf j:t'nfO{ ;d]t k'gM k|zf]wg u/L To;af6 nfe lng] sfo{sf nflu Wet Cake pTkfbg u/L hl8t
Decanter nfO{ ;'rf? /fvL ;f] jf6 ;d]t oyf]lrt k|ltkmn lnO{ /x]sf 5f}+ . jblnbf] kl/j]zdf sDkgLsf]
sfo{nfO{ k|ljlw d}qL jgfpb} nfg] nIo cg'?k cfjZos sfo{x? eO{ /x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpb5f}+ .

-ª_ ljleGg ;+3, ;+:yf, ;/sf/L lgsfo cfbLdf oyf]lrt k|ltlglwTj u/L pBf]u d}qL gLlt lgdf{0fsf nflu
Advocacy sf] sfo{ ul/ /x]sf 5f}+ .

-r_ ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGtu{t sDkgLn] ;fljs jif{x?df h:t} o; jif{ klg jftfj/0f tyf ;dfh
k|ltsf] pQ/bfloTjnfO{ k|fyldstfdf /fv]sf 5f}+ . o;sf nflu sDkgLn] g]kfn ;/sf/sf lgsfo tyf :yflgo
;/sf/sf lgsfox?, :yfgLo Snjx?, ;fdflhs ;+:yf, v]ns'b ;DalGw If]qx? tyf k/Dk/f b]lv rln
cfPsf ;f:s[lts w/f]x/nfO{ jrfO{ /fVgsf nflu ;DjlGwt ;/f]sf/jfnfx?;Fu ;dGjo ul/ sfo{ ub}{ cfPsf
/ o:tf] sfo{nfO{ sDkgLsf] cfly{s cj:yfn] EofP ;Dd lg/Gt/tf lbb} hfg] nIo lnPsf 5f}+ .

%= ;+rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / To;sf] sf/0fM—
;ldIff ul/Psf] cf=j=df Ps hgf ;+rfnsn] /flhgfdf lbg' ePsf] 5 .
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^= sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx? M—
-s_ xfn ljZje/ km}lnPsf] sf]le8–!( sf] k|efj xfd|f] b]zdf klg k/]sf] / o;af6 sDkgLsf] pTkfbg, ljs|L
ljt/0fdf ;d]t kg{ uPsf] 5 .
-v_ pkef]Stfx?nfO{ em'Sofpg] p4]Zon] o; sDkgLsf j|f08x?sf] gSsn u/L pTkfbg tyf ljs|L ug]{ k|j[lt jl9
/x]sf]n] sf/f]jf/df k|efj k/]sf] 5 .
-u_ jhf/df cTolws dfqfdf gof+ pTkfbgx? cfPsfn] k|lt:kwf{sf] hf]lvd j9\g uPsf] 5 .
-3_ gLlt lgod :yL/tf gePsf sf/0f sf/f]jf/df k|efj kg]{ u/]sf] 5 .
-ª_ clwsf+z sRrf kbfy{ tyf Kofs]lhËsf ;fdflu|x?sf] e/ ljb]zdf g} kg'{ kg]{ x'gfn] o:tf] dxfdf/Lsf]
cj:yfdf cfoft eO{ pTkfbg :yndf k|fKt ug{ w]/} ;do nfUg] u/]sf] 5 .

&= n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot eP ;f] df k|lts[of M—
n]vf k/LIf0fdf s'g} s}lkmot g/x]sfn] s'g} klg k|lts[of gePsf] Aoxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .

*= af]g; z]o/ tyf gub nfef+; af8“kmf8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] k|ltzt M—
sDkgLn] o; cfly{s jif{ @)&^.&& df cfh{g u/]sf] v'b d'gfkmf tyf ;+lrt d'gfkmfaf6 sDkgLsf z]o/wgLx?nfO{
xfn sfod r'Stf k"+lh+sf] %) k|ltzt af]g; z]o/ - sfod b'O{ z]o/df Ps af]g; z]o/_ / k|lt z]o/ ? %) sf
b/n] x'g cfpg] gub nfef+z ?= @*,(@,#$,!@%÷–. -cIf?kL c¶fO{; s/f]8 aofgAa] nfv rf}tL; xhf/ Ps ;o
klRr; dfq_ -nfef+; s/ k|of]hgfy{ ;d]t_ u/L ljt/0f ug]{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] 5 . ;+rfns ;ldltsf] af]g; z]o/ / gub
nfef+; ljt/0fsf] k|:t't l;kmfl/;nfO{ :jLs[tLsf nfuL cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ .
cGTodf ;bf em} z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?af6 sDkgLnfO{ ;xof]u Pj+ ;'emfjx? k|fKt e}/xg] cfzf Pj+ ljZjf; AoQm
ub}{ sDkgLnfO{ ;xof]u k'¥ofpg' x'g] g]kfn ;/sf/sf ljleGg lgsfo, sd{rf/Lx?, sDkgLsf >ldsx?, Joj:yfkgsf
kbflwsf/Lx?, ;Knfo;{x?, ljt/sx?, pkef]Qmfx?, z]o/wlgx? / z'e lrGts nufotsf ;Dk"0f{ dxfg'efjx?nfO{
;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s s[t1tf Pj++ wGojfb AoQm ug{ rfxG5' .
wGojfb .
;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6
>L clvn]Zj/ k|;fb l;+x
cWoIf
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.
20’th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Annual Report of Board of Directors

Dear Shareholders,
We would like to welcome our shareholders in the 20th Annual General Meeting of Himalayan
Distillery Ltd. and present our Balance Sheet along with the Income, Cashflow and other financial
statements for fiscal year 2019/20 for your approval.
The Key Performance Indicators for the year and our future programs are provided below:

1. Review of FY 2019/20
Key Indicators:
Particulars
Sales
Gross Profit
Operating Profit
Profit before Tax
Profit after Tax

FY 2019/20 (in NPR)
2,404,628,250
1,235,053,382
707,070,738
627,093,632
466,916,954

Production and sales were adversely affected in FY 2019/20 due to the COVID-19 pandemic
and the 3-month nation-wide lockdown from 24th March 2020 onwards. However, due to
high staff morale infused by timely action and efficient management the Company was
successful in making a profit of NPR 466.9 million.

2. Effect on Company’s business and financials due to national and international
situations:
a.

In FY 2019/20, import of machinery, raw materials and packaging material was
hampered from early January, which affected production and sales.

b.

Spirit distillation had to be stopped for 5 months during the year as the Government
changed regulations, imposing very high and impracticable recovery rate for ENA
production. Production of ENA was re-started later after the regulation was amended.

c.

Despite the pandemic, the Company was able to reach close to it targets due to
management acumen and proactiveness in ensuring production even for short periods
and by coordinating with local government bodies, distributors, other trade channel
partners, transporters, etc. to meet at least some of the market demand.

d.

Consumption of alcoholic beverages has been adversely affected due to reduction
in disposable income and the increasing effect on public health and the fear and
uncertainty on account of COVID-19.
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3. Opinion of the Board of Directors on Current Year’s Performance and future
outlook:
a.

Sales have been increased in the first 3 months of 2020/21 in comparison with the
same period last year as provided below:
Month
Mid-July to Mid-October

FY 2019/20 (in NPR)
411,321,707

FY 2020/21 (in NPR)
642,609,316

b.

As per approval of the Annual General Meeting, the Company has also entered into
agreements for production from other industries to ensure supply as per market
demand and to mitigate any disruptions at our factory. This has had a positive impact
on timely supplies.

c.

The Company will be carrying out all its management functions on its own in the second
half of the current year.

d.

The production and sales of our 40 UP premium brand, Black Oak, is continuing. The
demand for this product is increasing day-by-day. The Company is committed to giving
priority to the production and distribution of this brand as per consumer preference.

e.

The Board of Directors is committed to giving the highest priority to the promotion of
our company’s quality products enabling better returns which we are confident our
shareholders would endorse.

f.

The Company is always mindful of the need to have a robust management system
and production process and ensure the best interest of consumers, employees and
shareholders. We ensure that international quality certifications are updated regularly.
We believe that this helps in enhancing the reputation of the Company and gain the
public’s confidence in the Company.

g.

Keeping our primary business in focus, we have been managing costs in unproductive
areas without hesitating to increase expenses in revenue-generating activities.

h.

Like in the last year, the Company has conducted trainings, workshops, get-togethers,
picnics and other recreational activities for employees and workers with a view
to improving teamwork, productivity, work practices and keeping their spirit and
motivational levels high. We believe that these activities help in ensuring good relations
between management and workers; and in improving productivity through better
teamwork.

i.

The Company is committed to giving continuity to its corporate social responsibility
activities. As required by the Industrial Enterprises Act and Industrial Enterprise
Regulation NPR 4,728,350 was spent during the year from its profit for corporate social
responsibility.

j.

The Company’s brands like Royal Treasure, Black Oak, Golden Oak are having a positive
impact on its business. We are also working on introducing another brand in the near
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future. This will give our distributors opportunities for portfolio diversification and
increase their business. We believe that this will help the Company to strengthen and
better its relationship with the national distributor, distributors, wholesalers, retailers
and consumers and gain confidence on its quality products.

4. Industrial and Business Related Matters:
a.

We are constantly working on strengthening the relationship between the constituents
of our sales channel comprising of the national distributor, distributors, wholesalers and
retailers; and consumers who prefer our brands, for better social and cultural bonding
and business partnership. We have also maintained good relationships with banks and
financial institutions that have invested in our Company.

b.

We also continuously look for new alternative suppliers and evaluate quality and prices
of materials so that there is no disruption in the supply of raw materials and packaging
materials. Ensuring supply continuity, quality assurance and proper pricing will be
always beneficial to the Company in the long run.

c.

A grain silo has been constructed and commissioned for the proper management and
storage of broken rice, which is a seasonal product and the main raw material in the
production of ENA. We believe that this will also help in mitigating shortages in future.

d.

The effluent treatment plant has been maintained and operated continuously to comply
with prevailing laws on environmental pollution and social responsibility. Furthermore,
we have also benefited by operating the decanter to process waste material to produce
wet cake generating additional revenue. We are also working on upgrading our systems
to make them more technology friendly in the changing context.

e.

We are also regularly advocating for formulation of industry-friendly policies through
representation in various associations, organizations and government entities.

f.

As in previous years, we consider responsibility towards the environment and society
as a top priority. Toward this end, we have coordinated with various entities of the
federal and local governments, local clubs and social organizations for the conservation
of heritage sites, traditions and culture; and for social and sports related activities. We
plan to continue these activities as per our financial ability.

5. Changes in Board of Directors and reason:
One director has resigned during the fiscal year.

6. Major Matters Affecting the Business:
a.

COVID-19, which has affected the whole world, has also touched our country due to
which our production, sales and distribution have also been affected.

b.

The increasing production and sale of our copycat brands with the intention of fooling/
misguiding consumers have affected our business.
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c.

Competition risk has increased due to numerous new products in the market.

d.

There continues to be adverse effect on our business due to unstable policies and
regulations.

e.

As we are dependent on other countries for most of our raw materials and packaging
materials, the time taken to import has lengthened due to COVID-19.

7. Response to Remarks in Auditors’ Report, if any:
There were no remarks in the Auditor’s Report.

8. Recommendation for Bonus Share and Cash Dividend Distribution:
For the year ended 15thJuly 2020 (31st Ashad 2077), the Board of Directors have recommended
for issuance of bonus shares in the ratio of 2:1 on current paid up capital and a cash dividend
of NPR 50 per share amounting to NPR 289,234,125 (Two hundred-eighty-nine million twohundred thirty-four-thousand and one-hundred twenty-five rupees) (inclusive of taxes)
from the net profit of the last fiscal year and previous years’ reserve for the Annual General
Meeting’s approval.
Lastly, on behalf of the Board of Directors, we would like to thank all Nepal Government
entities, employees, laborers, management, suppliers, distributors, consumers, shareholders
and all well-wishers for their support and valuable suggestions and look forward to receiving
the same in future.
Thank you.
On behalf of the Board of Directors,
Akhileshwor Prasad Singh
Chairperson
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sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !)( sf] pk bkmf $ cg';f/sf] cltl/St laj/0f M
-cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&&_
!= z]o/ hkmt ;DalGw laj/0f M o; cfly{s aif{df s'g} klg z]o/x? hkmt ul/Psf] 5}g .
@= sDkgL / ;xfos sDkgL aLrsf] sf/f]af/ M o; sDkgLsf ;xfos sDkgLx?df p4]Zo cg';f/ ;+rfng ug{sf nflu
;|f]t h'6fpg] sfo{ eO{ /x]sf] 5 .
#= sDkgL tyf o;sf ;xfos sDkgLn] o; cfly{s jif{df u/]sf cfly{s sf/f]jf/x? / sf/f]jf/df cfPsf] dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g
M k|ltj]bg cjlw ;Dddf lxdfnog dN6L Pu|f] lnld6]8df z]o/ k"lh+ jfkt ?=@,)),))).)) / lxdfnog lkm;/Lh
lnld6]8df sDkgL s]lx k]ZsL /sd lbO{Psf] / rfn' cfly{s jif{df hUuf vl/b ug]{ of]hgf /x]sf] 5 . pSt sfdsf]
nflu pknAw u/fpg] /sdnfO{ z]o/k"hL+df nufgL ug]{ of]hgf /x]sf] 5 .
$= sDkgLsf cfwf/e't z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L M o:tf] s'g} hfgsf/L o; k|ltj]bgsf] cjlw
;Dd k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .
$= ut cfly{s aif{df sDkgLsf ;+rfns / kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/ :jfldTjsf] laj/0f M k|:t't cjlwdf s'g} klg
sDkgLsf ;+rfns jf kbflwsf/Ln] sDkgLsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTj yk lnPsf] hfgsf/L sDkgLdf k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .
%= sDkgL ;+u ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;+rfns jf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JoStLut :jfy{ af/] pknAw u/fO{Psf]
hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f M ut jif{ ePsf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efn] u/]sf] lg0f{o cg';f/sf] sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbPsf] /
cfufdL jif{x?df ;d]t ;fwf/0f ;efsf] l:js[t lnO{ ug'{ kg]{ sfo{nfO{ ;f]xL cg';f/ ub}{ hfg] hfgsf/L u/fpb5f}+ .
^= afO{ Aofs ul/Psf z]o/sf] laj/0f M sDkgLn] cfˆgf z]o/x? cfkm}n] jfO{ Aofs u/]sf] 5}g .
&= cfGt/Ls lgoGq0f Joj:yf M sDkgLsf] cfGt/Ls lgoGq0f Joj:yf k|efjsf/L /x]sf] 5 . cfGt/Ls lgoGq0f Joj:yfdf
canDag ul/Psf d'Vo k|s[ofx? lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf 5g .
s= dha't cfGt/Ls n]vf k/LIf0f, lgl/If0f / lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ckgfO{Psf] 5 .
v= sDkgLn] sDo'6/fO{H8 ljlnË k|0ffnL l:js[t lnO{ cjnDjg u/]sf], cfkmgf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ kf/bzL{ agfpg ERP
System df /]s8{ /fvL sf/f]jf/ ug{ yflnPsf] 5 . o;} ul/ >ldsx?sf] xflh/L ljbf cflbsf] /]s8{ ;d]t
HRIS System jf6 ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .
u= cfGt/Ls n]vf k/LIfs lgo'StL u/L n]vf k/LIf0f ug]{ sfo{{ q}dfl;s ?kdf lgoldt ?kdf ug]{ ul/Psf] /
lghx?n] lbPsf] k|ltj]gbnfO{ n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldlt tyf ;+rfns ;ldltdf k]z ul/ 5nkmn ul/g] / k|fKt
lgb]{zg adf]lhd sfo{ ul/ /x]sf 5f}+ .
3= jflif{s NfIonfO{ k|fyldstf ;fy x]/L ;f] cg';f/ sfo{ eP gePsf] ;DjGwdf t'ngfTds cWog ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .
ª

pTkfbg tyf lalqm ljt/0fdf k|ToIf lgoGq0f tyf cg'udgsf nfuL g]kfn ;/sf/, cfGtl/s /fhZj sfof{noaf6
k"0f{sflng sd{rf/L vl6O{ k|ToIf lgoGq0f Pj+ cg'udg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .

r= sfdbf/ tyf sd{rf/Lsf] lxtsf nflu e}kl/ cfpg] b'3{6gfaf6 s;/L aRg], arfpg] ;DjlGw tflnd, sfd ubf{
ckgfpg' kg]{ ;fjwfgLx? cfbLsf ljifodf k|of]ufTds Pj+ ;}4flGts tflndx?, sfdbf/ tyf sd{rf/Lx?sf]
:j:ydf k|ToIf c;/ gk/f];\ eGgsf nflu cfjZos :j:Yo ;DjlGw ;fdfu|Lx?sf] ljt/0f h:tf sDkgLsf
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ultljlwx?n] sfo{ut Pstf Pj+ jftfj/0f d}qL agfpg]df ;xof]u k'u]sf] dx;'; ul/Psf] 5 . ;fKtflxs ?kdf
sf/vfgf Joj:yfkg / sDkgL Joj:yfkg jLr j}7s /fvL eP u/]sf sfo{sf] ljj/0f, sDkgLn] nIo xfl;n
ug{sf nflu pko'St j}sNkLs pkfosf] cjnDjg, b]lvPsf ;d:ofx?sf] lg/fs/0fsf] nflu sf/vfgf / ;Dks{
sfof{no jLr lgoldt 5nkmn Pj+ k|ToIf ;Dks{af6 ultljlw a'em\g ;lhnf] ePsf]5 .
5= sDkgLn] ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj axg ug{sf nflu ljleGg Snj, z}lIfs ;+:yf, wfld{s ;+:yf, :yfgLo ;/sf/L
lgsfo h:tf ;+:yf ;+u ;dGjo u/L oyf;+Dej ;xof]u ul/ /x]sf 5f}+ .
*= ;ldIff aif{df ePsf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ M
laj/0f
kfl/>lds vr{
sfof{no ;+rfng vr{
hDdf Joj:yfkg vr{

?k}of
!^,!#,$^,&#%.–
!$,^*,&%,@!%.–
#),*@,@!,(%).–

(= n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf] ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, kfl/>lds eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd sf/jflxsf] laj/0f
/ ;ldltn] lbPsf] ;'emfjsf] lja/0f M
s= n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL M n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldtLdf lgDgfg';f/sf ;b:ox? /xg' ePsf] 5 .
!= >L z+s//fh kf08]
@= >L ;fG6' >]i7
#= >L g/]Gb| s'df/ j:Goft\
v= n]vf ;ldltsf] ;b:ox?nfO{ ?=!),)))÷– -s/ ;lxt_ a}7s eQfsf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 .
u= ;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd sf/jflxsf] laj/0f M
-!_ k|To]s q}dfl;s calwsf] sDkgLsf] cfly{s k|ult ljj/0f, cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIfsaf6 n]vf k/LIf0f
u/fO{ lghn] lbPsf] n]vf k|ltj]bgdf hgfPsf s}lkmot cg';f/ ;ldIff ug]{ / ;f] cg';f/ sDkgL
Joj:yfkgnfO{ ;'wf/ ug{ u/fpg lgb]{zg lbg] u/]sf] .
-@_ sDkgLsf] cfly{s cj:yf / cGo cj:yfx?sf] hfgsf/L / ;'wf/ ug]{ p4]Zon] q}dfl;s ?kdf lgoldt
cfGt/Ls n]vf k/LIf0f sfo{ ug{ lgb]{zg lbPsf] .
-#_ sDkgLsf] cfGt/Ls n]vf k/LIfs lgo'StLsf ;DjGwdf l;kmfl/; ug]{ ul/Psf] .
-$_ n]vf k/LIfs lgo'lQmsf nfuL l;kmf/L; ug]{ nufot sDkgLsf] n]vf ;DalGw laifodf /fo ;Nnfx /
;'emfjx? n]vf ;ldltn] lbg] u/]sf]] .
-%_ sDkgLsf] cn]vf k/LlIft jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj, jf:tljs gfkmf gf]S;fgsf] t'ngfTds lx;fj,
jf:tljs vr{x?sf] laj/0f, lalqm kl/df0f / d"No, nIo / ljlqmsf] t'ngfTds lja/0f ;lxtsf]
laj/0fx? dfu u/L ;ldIff ug]{ sfo{ u/]sf] .
-^_ sDkgLsf] jflif{s ljs|L nIo, cfDbfgL tyf vr{ cflbsf] ;ldIff u/L jflif{s jh]6 tof/ ug{ sDkgL
Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbg] u/]sf] .
-&_ sDkgLsf] jflif{s cg'dflgt ah]6 l:js[tsf] nflu ;+rfns ;ldltdf l;kmfl/; ug]{ u/]sf] .
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!)= ;+rfns, k|aGw ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d"v, cwf/e't z]o/wgL / lghsf glhssf gft]bf/ tyf ;+nUg kmd{, sDkgL jf
;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afls eP ;f] s'/f M
>L h]=lh=cfO{=l8li6Jo";g k|f=ln=			
?= (),!),*!,(&&÷–
>L ljho l8li6n/L k|f=ln=				
?= -!@,(&,&*)÷–_
>L hfjnfv]n u'|k ckm O{08li6«h k|f=ln=			
?= #!,%%@÷–
>L /f]lnË l/e/ l8li6n;{ k|f=ln=			
?= (%,*!,%!@÷–
!!= ;+rfns, k|aGw ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d"v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sd M
sd{rf/Lx?sf] laj/0f
cWoIf / ;+rfns ;ldltsf ;b:onfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] j}7s eQf
hDdf vr{

cf=a= @)&^÷&&
%,^$,))).))
%,^$,))).))

!@= z]o/wgLx?n] a'lem lng afls /x]sf] nfe+fzsf] /sd M sDkgLn] cf=j= @)&)÷)&! / @)&!.)&@ df z]o/wgLx?nfO{
gub nfef+; ljt/0f ug]{ lg0f{o eP cg';f/ @)&^ ciff9 ;Dd hDdf ?= @!,@^,(@@.^* e'StfgL lbg jfsL /x]sf]
/ cf=j= @)&@÷)&#, @)&#.)&$, @)&$.)&% / @)&%.)&^ sf] ;+lrt d'gfkmfaf6 ljt/0f ul/Psf] gub nfef+;
/ cGtl/d nfef+;sf] hDdf ?=!,)$,^%,$$*.#@ k|ltj]bg cjlw ;Dd z]o/wgLx?n] j'lem lng afsL /x]sf] x'gfn]
xfn ;Dd nfef+; e'StfgL lng jfsL z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLsf] ;Dks{ sfof{no, nlntk'/ tyf sDkgLsf z]o/
/lhi6«f/ >L gljn O{Ge]i6d]06 j}lsË lnld6]8, gS;fn sf7df08f}+df ;Dks{ ul/ lng ;Sg' x'g] hfgsf/L u/fpb5f}+ .
!#= o; cjlwdf vl/b÷ljs|L u/]sf] ;DklQ ljj/0fM o; ;ldIff jif{df sDkgLn] l:y/ ;Dklt ?=!,$&,&),&)$.)) sf]
vl/b u/]sf] 5 eg] ?=%,%!,*)^.)) sf] ljs|L u/]sf] 5 .
!$= ;Dj4 sDkgL jLr ePsf sf/f]jf/ M o; sDkgLn] tklzn adf]lhdsf ;Dj4 sDkgL ;+u sf/f]jf/ u/]sf] 5 .
sDkgL
>L h]=lh=cfO{=l8li6Jo";g k|f=ln=
>L ljho l8li6n/L k|f=ln=
>L hfjnfv]n u'|k ckm O{08li6«h k|f= ln=
>L /f]lnË l/e/ l8li6n;{ k|f=ln=
>L km'8 P08 a]e/]h 6]Sgf]nf]hL l/;r{ ;]G6/ k|f=ln=
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lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL, @)&# sf] lgod @^ sf] pklgod @ ;+u
;DjlGwt cg';"rL !% adf]lhdsf] jflif{s ljj/0f .
;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg M ;DjlGwt lzif{s cGtu{t /flvPsf] .
n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg M ;DjlGwt lzif{s cGtu{t /flvPsf] .
n]vf k/LIf0fdf ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0fM ;DjlGwt lzif{s cGtu{t /flvPsf] .
sfg"gL sf/jflx ;DjlGw ljj/0fM
-s_ q}dfl;s cjlwdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yf lj?4 s'g} d'4f bfo/f ePsf] eP M o; eGbf cufl8 rln/x]sf d'4f
afx]s o; cjlwdf s'g} d'4f bfo/f ePsf] 5}g .
-v_ ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf ;+:yfks jf ;+rfns jf ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnssf] lj?4df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f jf kmf}hbf/L
ck/fw u/]sf] ;DjGwdf s'g} d'4f bfo/f u/]sf] jf ePsf] ePM ;+:yfsf] k"j{ ;+rfnsnfO{ lwtf]kq af]8{n] hl/jfgf
u/]sf]df ;f] laifodf k'g/fj]bg k/L xfn pRr cbfnt, kf6gdf ljrf/flwg /x]sf] afx]s cGo gePsf] .
-u_ s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;+rfns lj?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DjGwdf s'g} d'4f bfo/f ePsf] ePM o; sDkgLsf]
hfgsf/Ldf gePsf] .
%= ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]jf/ tyf k|ultsf ljZn]if0f M
-s_ lwtf]kq jhf/df ePsf] ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] sf/f]jf/ ;DjGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/f0ffM
g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh tyf lwtf] kq jf]8{sf] ;'kl/j]If0f Joj:yfsf] clwgdf /lx sf/f]jf/ x'g] u/]sf].
-v_ cf=j= @)&^.)&& df ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] clwstd\, Go"gtd / clGtd d"Nosf ;fy} s'n sf/f]jf/ z]o/ ;+Vof
/ sf/f]jf/ lbgM
!=
@=
#=
$=

q}df;
k|yd q}df;
bf]>f] q}df;
t]>f] q}df;
rf}yf] q}df;

clwstd d"No Go'gtd d"No clGtd d"No s'n sf/f]af/ s'n sf/f]af/ s'n sf/f]af/
?=
?=
?=
lbg
;+Vof
z]o/ ;+Vof
!^%@
!#^%
!$&&
%^
&)!
^)!!@
!*^^
!!@#
!@$!
%(
$*!&
$%*#^)
!(*(
!@)%
!@*)
$^
!***% @$%)((@
!^^(
!!$)
!%((
!%
#)$(
##$!%)
->f]tM g]kfn :6s PSr]Gh _

^= ;Df:of tyf r'gf}lt M
s_ cfGtl/s ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL M
!= sf]le8 !( sf] dxfdf/Lsf sf/0fn] dlb/fsf] lalqm ljt/0fsf d'Vo :yfgx? xf]6n, /]li6'/]06, af/, Sna, kfl6{
Kofn]; cfbL sf] k'j{jt ?kdf ;+rfngdf sl7gfO{ ePsfn] lalqm ljt/0fdf ;d:of Pj+ r'gf}lt ylkPsf] .
@= jt{dfg dxfdf/Lsf sf/0f lalqm ljt/0f Pj+ ahf/ k|aw{gsf] tf}/ tl/sfdf gf}nf] lsl;dn] kl/jt{g ug'{ kg]{
r'gf}lt /x]sf]
#= ahf/df p:t} b]lvg] slk Sof6 a|f08sf] cfudg a9g] qmddf /x]sfn] xfd|f pTkfbgsf] 5'6\6} klxrfg lbg
r'gf}lt /x]sf] .
$= gofF laifd kl/l:yltsf] ;fdgf ug{ lnO{g] sfo{lglt tyf /0flgltsf nfuL nfut a9g ;Sg] hf]lvd /x]sf] .
lxdfnog l8li6n/L lnld6]8

www.himalayandistillery.com

15

@)cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

v_ jfXo ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL M
!= ljZjJofkL ?kdf b]lvPsf] sf]le8–!( sf] sf/0faf6 sDkgLsf] pTkfbg, ljs|L ljt/0f nufotsf sfddf
k|efj kg'{, sDkgLsf pTkfbg x'g] :yfgx? nfdf] ;do ;Dd jGb /xg', pkef]Qmfsf] qmo zlStdf sld
cfpg', km}ln/x]sf] /f]un] hg:jf:Yodf kg{ uPsf] k|efj Pj+ qf; / o;sf] lgjf/0fsf] clglZrttf Pj+
cfly{s rnfogdfg x'g] ultljlwx? lg:s[o x'bf+ dlb/fsf] pkef]udf gsf/fTds k|efj kg{ uO{ sDkgLsf]
sf/f]af/df ;d:of Pj+ r'gf}lt ylkg uPsf] .
@= clwsf+z sRrf kbfy{ tyf Kofs]lhË ;fdlu|x?sf] nflu ljb]zsf] g} e/ kg'{ kg]{ ePsfn] o:tf]
dxfdf/Lsf] ca:yfdf cfoft eO{ pTkfbg :yndf k|fKt ug{ w]/} ;do nfUg] u/]sf] .
#= gLlt, lgoddf :yL/tf gePsf sf/0f sf/f]af/df k|efj kg]{ u/]sf] .
$= ahf/df cToflws dfqfdf gof+ pTkfbgx? cfPsfn] k|lt:kwf{sf] hf]lvd a9g uO{ r'gf}lt ylkPsf] .
u_ /0fgLltM
!= cfGtl/s tyf jfXo ;d:of Pj+ r'gf}ltx? /x] klg sDkgLn] lnPsf nIox?nfO{ k'/f ug{ / z]o/wgLx?sf]
lxtdf sfo{ ug]{ u/L pTkfbgsf] rfknfO{ dWogh/ u/L sRrf kbfy{ e08f/0f nufot pTkfbgsf ;fdfu|Lx?
;dodf g} pTkfbg :yn ;Dd pknAw u/fpg] sfo{df of]hgfa4 ;f]rsf ;fy sfo{ ug]{ .
@= sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkg k|0ffnL, pTkfbg k|s[of cflb k|lt ;hu /lx u'0f:tl/o pTkfbgsf] lg/Gt/tf nfO{
sfod /flv o;nfO{ ljleGg cGt/fl6«o u'0f:t/ k|dfl0fs/0f ug]{ sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbO{ pkef]QmfnfO{
sDkgLsf pTkfbgx? k|lt laZj:t u/fpg] .
#= sf/vfgfdf s'g} klg lsl;dsf] ca/f]w ePsf] v08df klg dfu / cfk'lt{ lar s'g} Uofk g/xf]; eGgfsf
nfuL cGo :yfgaf6 ;d]t pTkfbg ul/ ahf/df ljt/0f ug]{ k|aGw ldnfO{Psf] .
$= sDkgLsf] d"Vo Joj;fonfO{ s]Gb|df /fv]/ ;f]lx cfwf/df k|ltkmn nlIft vr{ Joj:yfkg ug]{ .
%= a|f08 ljljwtf Pj+ Jokf/ lj:tf/df hf]8 lbg] .
&= ;+:yfut z';f;g M
s= ;+:yfut ;'zf;gnfO{ ;b}j pRr k|yfldstfdf /fVb} cfPsf] / ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DjlGw lgb]{lzsf tyf
kl/kqx?sf] k"0f{ ?kdf kl/kfngf ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .
v= cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ Jojl:yt ug{ n]vf kl/If0f ;ldlt u7g ul/Psf] 5 h;n] jxfo /
cfGt/Ls n]vf kl/Ifsaf6 lbO{Psf ;'emfj tyf lgb]{zg x?nfO{ sfof{GJog u/fpg'sf ;fy} cfGt/Ls
lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ cem ;'b[9 agfpg Joj:yfkgnfO{ ;Nnfx / ;'emfj lbb} cfO{/x]sf] 5 .
u= sf/f]af/nfO{ l56f], 5l/tf], r':t tyf a}1flgs agfpg tyf cfjZos /0flglt to ug{ ljleGg ;ldltx?
u7g ul/ lqoflzn /x]sf] 5 .
3= ;+:yfut ;'zf;gnfO{ k"0f{ ?kdf kl/kfngf o;nfO{ cem ;'b[9 agfpb} n}hfg o; sDkgL k|lta4
/x]sf] 5 .
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@)&& ;fn ciff9 d;fGt ;Ddsf] Plss[t ljlQo cj:yfsf] ljj/0f -jf;nft_
ljj/0fx?
;DklQ
u}/ rfn' ;DklQ
s_ hfoh]yf, Knf06 / pks/0f
v_ k'+hLut sfo{ k|utL
u_ cb[Zo ;DklQ
3_ ljQLo ;DklQ
O{SjL6L pks/0fdf clu|d nufgL
ª_ cGo u}/ rfn' ;DklQ
hDdf u}/ rfn' ;DklQ
Rffn' ;DklQ
s_ lhG;L df}Hbft
v_ ljQLo ;DklQ
6]«8 cf;fdLx?
gub tyf gub ;/x
u_ cGo rfn' ;DklQ
hDdf
3_ u}/ rfn' ;DklQ - x]N8 km/ ;]n
hDdf rfn' ;DklQ
hDdf ;DklQ
O{SjL6L tyf bfloTjx?
O{SjL6L
s_ O{SjL6L
z]o/ k'+hL
v_ cGo O{SjL6L
;+lrt / hu]8f
hDdf O{SjL6L
u}/ Rffn' bfloTjx?
s_ ljQLo bfloTjx?
C0f kl/rfng
v_ 8]km8{ s/ bfloTj
hDdf u}/ Rffn' bfloTj
Rffn' bfloTjx?
s_ ljQLo bfloTjx?
C0f kl/rfng
6]«8 ;fx'x?
cGo ljQLo bfloTjx?
v_ cGo Rffn' bfloTjx?
u_ Rffn' s/ bfloTj -v'b_
hDdf Rffn' bfloTj
hDdf O{SjL6L tyf bfloTj

Gff]6
;d"x . pBf]u

;d"x
o; jif{ ?=

-?k}ofFdf_
pBf]u

Uft jif{ ?

o; jif{ ?

Uft jif{ ?

#s . #s
#v . #v
#u . #u

590,242,203

625,186,716

557,370,760

-

-

-

-

874,220

1,392,967

874,220

1,392,967

-

-

20,000,000

20,000,000

$.$

20,193,142

20,193,142

20,193,142

20,193,142

611,309,565

646,772,825

598,438,122

646,629,352

%.%

426,104,882

301,632,908

426,104,882

301,632,908

^.^
&.&
$.$

911,576,944
12,691,579

403,175,744
4,144,203

911,576,944
12,136,959

403,175,744
3,594,383

==.*

*.(
(.!)

!).!!
!!.!@

!).!!
!@.!#
!#.!$
!$.!%
!%.!^

605,043,243

32,553,509

46,714,418

34,631,368

48,608,968

1,382,926,914

755,667,273

1,384,450,153

757,012,003

-

-

12,727,970

-

1,382,926,914

755,667,273

1,397,178,123

757,012,003

1,994,236,479

1,402,440,098

1,995,616,245

1,403,641,355

578,468,250

385,645,500

578,468,250

385,645,500

672,539,080

601,592,200

673,964,046

602,841,158

1,251,007,330

987,237,700

1,252,432,296

988,486,658

1,956,030

3,765,256

1,956,030

3,765,256

29,587,436

28,525,239

29,587,436

28,525,239

31,543,466

32,290,495

31,543,466

32,290,495

150,395,638
113,645,723
59,718,139

162,710,868
63,110,324
53,765,059

150,395,638
113,601,123
59,718,139

162,710,868
63,065,724
53,765,058

312,025,091

96,349,526

312,024,491

96,346,426

75,901,092

6,976,126

75,901,092

6,976,126

711,685,683

382,911,903

711,640,483

382,864,202

1,994,236,479

1,402,440,098

1,995,616,245

1,403,641,355

o;df ;+nUg a'+bfx? o; Plss[t ljlQo ljj/0fsf cleGg c+ux? x'g\ . 				

cfhsf] ldltsf] xfd|f] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/
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lxdfnog l8li6n/L lnld6]8
@)&^ ;fn >fj0f ! b]lv @)&& ;fn ciff9 #! ;Ddsf] Plss[t gfkmf÷ gf]S;fg ljj/0f
ljj/0fx?
;+rfngaf6 cfo
36LM cGt z'Ns
36LM ljqmLsf] nfut d'No
36LM pTkfbg vr{
s'n gfkmf
cGo ;+rfng cfDbfgL
hDdf ;+rfngaf6 cfDbfgL
sd{rf/L ;'ljwf vr{x?
k|zfzlgs tyf cGo vr{x?
ljqmL tyf ljt/0f vr{x?
;+rfng gfkmf
X|f; s§L tyf ckn]vg
ljQLo vr{
cfos/ k'j{sf] gfkmf
cfos/ vr{
rfn' s/
8]km8{ s/
o; jif{sf] gfkmf
cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgL
gfkmf gf]S;fg ljj/0fdf k"gM jl{us
{ /0f gul/PsfM
!_ kl/eflift nfe bfloTjsf] k"gM dfkg
@_ oL s'/fx? ;+u ;DjlGwt cfos/ s|l] 86÷-vr{_
cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgL
o; jif{sf] hDdf lj:t[t cfDbfgL
gfkmfsf] lx:;fM
lxdfnog l8li6n/L lnld6]8sf z]o/ wlgx?nfO{
hDdf
hDdf cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgLsf] lx:;fM
lxdfnog l8li6n/L lnld6]8sf z]o/ wlgx?nfO{
hDdf lj:t[t cfDbfgLsf] lx:;fM
lxdfnog l8li6n/L lnld6]8sf z]o/ wlgx?nfO{
hDdf
k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL -k|lt z]o/ k/n d'No ?= !))_
cfwf/e"t k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL
8fO{n'6]8 k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL

Gff]6
;d"x . pBf]u
!^.!&

o; jif{ ?=

;d"x

Uft jif{ ?

o; jif{ ?

pBf]u

-?k}ofFdf_
Uft jif{ ?

4,767,060,471

6,439,356,932

4,767,060,471

6,439,356,932

2,362,432,221

3,259,816,063

2,362,432,221

3,259,816,063

!&.!*
!*.!(

1,090,572,082

1,417,605,922

1,090,572,082

1,417,605,922

79,002,786

138,210,217

79,002,786

138,210,217

1,235,053,382

1,623,724,730

1,235,053,382

1,623,724,730

!(.@)

879,149

793,060

959,149

1,774,587

1,235,932,531

1,624,517,790

1,236,012,531

1,625,499,317

161,346,735

184,604,863

161,346,735

184,604,863

@).@!
@!.@@
@@.@#
@#.@$
@$.@%
@$.@%

146,971,223

171,183,143

146,875,215

171,070,712

220,719,843

454,182,609

220,719,843

454,182,609

706,894,730

814,547,175

707,070,738

815,641,133

49,689,492

55,773,747

49,689,492

55,773,747

30,287,614

19,813,073

30,287,614

19,813,073

626,917,624

738,960,355

627,093,632

740,054,313

159,114,481

206,471,576

159,114,481

206,471,576

1,062,197

(3,460,009)

1,062,197

(3,460,009)

466,740,946

535,948,788

466,916,954

537,042,746

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

466,740,946

535,948,788

466,916,954

537,042,746

466,740,946

535,948,788

466,916,954

537,042,746

466,740,946

535,948,788

466,916,954

537,042,746

-

-

-

-

466,740,946

535,948,788

466,916,954

537,042,746

466,740,946

535,948,788

466,916,954

537,042,746

80.69

138.97

80.72

139.26

80.69

138.97

80.72

139.26

@%.@^
@%.@^
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lxdfnog l8li6n/L lnld6]8
@)&& ;fn ciff9 d;fGt ;Ddsf] Plss[t OlSj6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{gsf] ljj/0f
-?k}of“df_
ljj/0fx?

;d'x
;+lrt gfkmf / hu]8f
z]o/ k'+hL
;+lrt gfkmf

ciff9 #@, @)&% -h'nfO{
!^, @)!*_ sf] df}Hbft

#*%,^$%,%))

$!),^*),$$!

&(^,#@%,($!

#*%,^$%,%))

$!),*#%,$$!

&(^,$*),($!

–

%#%,($*,&*(

%#%,($*,&*(

–

%#&,)$@,&$^

%#&,)$@,&$^

–
–

-@^#,*%*,^%!_
-*!,!&*,#&*_

-@^#,*%*,^%!_
-*!,!&*,#&*_

–

-@^#,*%*,^%!_
-*!,!&*,#&*_

-@^#,*%*,^%!_
-*!,!&*,#&*_

#*%,^$%,%))

^)!,%(@,@))

(*&,@#&,&))

#*%,^$%,%))

^)@,*$!,!%*

(**,$*^,^%*

–

$^^&$)($^

$^^&$)($^

–

$^^,(!^,(%$

$^^,(!^,(%$

–

-@)@,(&!,#!^_
-!(@,*@@,&%)_

-@)@,(&!,#!^_
–

–

!(@,*@@,&%)

!(@,*@@,&%)

-@)@,(&!,#!^_
-!(@,*@@,&%)_

-@)@,(&!,#!^_
–

%&*,$^*,@%)

^&@,%#(,)*)

!,@%!,))&,##)

%&*,$^*,@%)

^&#,(^$,)$^

!,@%@,$#@,@(^

o; jif{sf] gfkmf
cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgL v'b
cGtl/d nfef+z e'QmfgL
clGtd nfef+z e'QmfgL
ciff9 #!, @)&^ -h'nfO{ !^,
@)!(_ sf] df}Hbft
o; jif{sf] gfkmf
cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgL v'b
cGtl/d nfef+z e'QmfgL
clGtd nfef+z e'QmfgL
ciff9 #!, @)&& -h'nfO{ !%,
@)@)_ sf] df}Hbft

hDdf

o;df ;+nUg a'+bfx? o; Plss[t ljlQo ljj/0fsf cleGg c+ux? x'g\ . 				

pBf]u
;+lrt gfkmf / hu]8f
z]o/ k'+hL
;+lrt gfkmf

HfDdf

cfhsf] ldltsf] xfd|f] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

lg/h ;'j]bL				;fG6' >]i7			clvn]Zj/ k|;fb l;+x			dlgif cdfTo
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:yfg M sf7df08f}+										Pg= cdfTo P08 sDkgL
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lxdfnog l8li6n/L lnld6]8
@)&^ ;fn >fj0f ! b]lv @)&& ;fn ciff9 #! ;Ddsf] Plss[t gub k|jfx ljj/0f
-?k}of“df_
ljj/0fx?
;+rfng ultljlwaf6 gub k|jfx
cfos/ cl3sf] gfkmf
;dfof]hgM
X|f; s§L tyf ckn]vg
Hfoh]yf, KnfG6 / pks/0f ljqmLsf] -gfkmf_÷3f6f
v/fj cf;fdLx?
Hfoh]yf, KnfG6 / pks/0fx?sf] ckn]vg
KoflsË ;dfu|Lx?sf] ckn]vg
Aofh vr{
bfloTj k'g{n]vg\
rfn' k'+hL kl/jt{g cl3sf] ;+rfng gfkmf
;dfof]hgM
lhG;L df}Hbftdf -a[l4_÷3l6
cf;fdL, C0f tyf cGo ;DklQdf -a[l4_÷3l6
;fx'x?, cGo bfloTj / Joj:yfdf -a[l4_÷3l6
;+rfng ultljlwaf6 gub k|jfx
cfos/ e'StfgL
;+rfng ultljlwaf6 v'b gub k|jfx
nufgL ultljlwaf6 gub k|jfx
Hfoh]yf, KnfG6, pks/0fx? / cb[Zo ;DklQ vl/b
Hfoh]yf, KnfG6 / pks/0fx?sf] ljqmL
;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL
nufgL ultljlwaf6 k|of]u ePsf] v'b gub k|jfx
ljlQo ultljlwaf6 gub k|jfx
5f]6f] cjlwsf] C0fdf a[l4÷-3l6_
cfjlws C0fsf] e'QmfgL
nfef+z e'QmfgL
Aofh e'QmfgL
nufgL ultljlwaf6 k|of]u ePsf] v'b gub k|jfx
gub tyf gub ;dfgdf ePsf] v'b a[l4÷-3l6_
jif{sf] z'?df ePsf] gub / gub ;/x
jif{sf] cGtdf ePsf] gub / gub ;/x
gub / gub ;/xdf ;dfj]zM
gub df}Hbft
Jf}+sx?sf] rlNt vftfdf /x]sf] df}Hbft
Jf}+s cf]e/8«fº6
hDdf

o; jif{ ?=

;d'x

Uft jif{ ?

o; jif{ ?

pBf]u

Uft jif{ ?

626,917,624

738,960,355

627,093,632

740,054,313

49,689,492

55,773,747

49,689,492

55,773,747
(1,688,657)

(7,334)

(732,130)

(7,334)

157,394

583,269

157,394

583,269

-

8,614,670

-

8,614,670

-

3,602,479

-

3,602,479

30,287,614

19,813,073

30,287,614

19,813,073

(871,815)

(40,930)

(871,815)

(40,930)

706,172,975

826,574,533

706,348,983

826,711,964

(124,471,974)

78,764,185

(124,471,974)

78,764,185

(494,397,685)

(287,164,042)

(494,580,994)

(289,058,592)

276,299,792

71,487,355

276,302,292

71,477,655

363,603,108

689,662,031

363,598,307

687,895,212

(90,189,515)

(257,155,626)

(90,189,515)

(257,155,626)

273,413,593

432,506,405

273,408,792

430,739,586

(19,237,336)

(60,414,054)

(19,237,336)

(59,314,054)

551,806

2,275,616

551,806

22,275,616

-

-

-

(19,883,000)

(18,685,530)

(58,138,438)

(18,685,530)

(56,921,438)

56,000

(56,000)

56,000

(56,000)

(1,562,761)

(14,579,247)

(1,562,761)

(14,579,247)

(201,768,617)

(335,881,260)

(201,768,616)

(335,881,261)

(30,287,614)

(19,700,655)

(30,287,614)

(19,700,655)

(233,562,992)

(370,217,162)

(233,562,991)

(370,217,163)

21,165,071

4,150,805

21,160,271

3,600,985

(12,059,637)

(16,210,442)

(12,609,457)

(16,210,442)

9,105,434

(12,059,637)

8,550,814

(12,609,457)

17,683

31,033

12,483

30,633

12,673,896

4,113,170

12,124,476

3,563,750

(3,586,145)

(16,203,840)

(3,586,145)

(16,203,840)

9,105,434

(12,059,637)

8,550,814

(12,609,457)
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)
Amount in Rs.

Note
Group/
Company

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
a) Property, plant and equipment
b) Capital work-in-progress
c) Intangible assets
d) Financial assets
Advance for investments in equity instruments
e) Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets
CURRENT ASSETS
a) Inventories
b) Financial assets
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
c) Other current assets
Total
Non-current assets held for sale
Total current assets

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Financial liabilities
Borrowings
b) Deferred tax liabilities
Total non-current liabilities
CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Financial Liabilities
Borrowings
Trade payables
Other financial liabilities
b) Other current liabilities
c) Current tax liabilities (net)
Total current liabilities

As at
Ashad 31,
2077 (July 15,
2020)

Company

As at Ashad
31, 2076 (July
16, 2019)

As at Ashad
31, 2077 (July
15, 2020)

As at Ashad
31, 2076 (July
16, 2019)

3A/3A
3B/ 3B
3C/ 3C

590,242,203
874,220

625,186,716
1,392,967

557,370,760
874,220

605,043,243
1,392,967

4/4

20,193,142
611,309,565

20,193,142
646,772,825

20,000,000
20,193,142
598,438,122

20,000,000
20,193,142
646,629,352

5/5

426,104,882

301,632,908

426,104,882

301,632,908

6/6
7/7
4/4

911,576,944
12,691,579
32,553,509
1,382,926,914

403,175,744
4,144,203
46,714,418
755,667,273

1,382,926,914

755,667,273

911,576,944
12,136,959
34,631,368
1,384,450,153
12,727,970
1,397,178,123

403,175,744
3,594,383
48,608,968
757,012,003
757,012,003

1,994,236,479

1,402,440,098

1,995,616,245

1,403,641,355

578,468,250

385,645,500

578,468,250

385,645,500

672,539,080
1,251,007,330

601,592,200
987,237,700

673,964,046
1,252,432,296

602,841,158
988,486,658

10/11
11/12

1,956,030
29,587,436
31,543,466

3,765,256
28,525,239
32,290,495

1,956,030
29,587,436
31,543,466

3,765,256
28,525,239
32,290,495

10/11
12/13
13/14
14/15
15/16

150,395,638
113,645,723
59,718,139
312,025,091
75,901,092
711,685,683

162,710,868
63,110,324
53,765,059
96,349,526
6,976,126
382,911,903

150,395,638
113,601,123
59,718,139
312,024,491
75,901,092
711,640,483

162,710,868
63,065,724
53,765,058
96,346,426
6,976,126
382,864,202

1,994,236,479

1,402,440,098

1,995,616,245

1,403,641,355

_/8

TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
a) Equity
Share capital
b) Other equity
Reserves and surplus
Total equity

Group

8/9
9/10

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
For and on behalf of Himalayan Distillery Limited
____________________
Niraj Subedi
Chief Finance Officer
Place: Kathmandu
Date: 17, December, 2020
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____________________
Santoo Shrestha
Director

____________________
Akhileshwor P. Singh
Chairman

24

As per our report of even date
____________________
Manish Amatya
Partner
N. Amatya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)
Amount in Rs.

Note
Group/
Company

Revenue from operations
Less: excise duties
Less: cost of goods sold
Less: manufacturing expenses

16/17
17/18
18/19

Gross profit
Other operating income

Group
For the year
For the year
ended Ashad
ended Ashad
31, 2077 (July
31, 2076 (July
15, 2020)
16, 2019)
4,767,060,471
6,439,356,932
2,362,432,221
3,259,816,063
1,090,572,082
1,417,605,922
79,002,786
138,210,217
1,235,053,382

1,623,724,730

1,235,053,382

1,623,724,730

879,149

793,060

959,149

1,774,587

1,235,932,531

1,624,517,790

1,236,012,531

1,625,499,317

161,346,735
146,971,223
220,719,843

184,604,863
171,183,143
454,182,609

161,346,735
146,875,215
220,719,843

184,604,863
171,070,712
454,182,609

706,894,730

814,547,175

707,070,738

815,641,133

49,689,492
30,287,614

55,773,747
19,813,073

49,689,492
30,287,614

55,773,747
19,813,073

626,917,624

738,960,355

627,093,632

740,054,313

159,114,481
1,062,197
466,740,946

206,471,576
(3,460,009)
535,948,788

159,114,481
1,062,197
466,916,954

206,471,576
(3,460,009)
537,042,746

-

-

-

-

466,740,946

535,948,788

466,916,954

537,042,746

466,740,946
466,740,946

535,948,788
535,948,788

466,916,954
466,916,954

537,042,746
537,042,746

-

-

-

-

466,740,946
466,740,946

535,948,788
535,948,788

466,916,954
466,916,954

537,042,746
537,042,746

80.69
80.69

138.97
138.97

80.72
80.72

139.26
139.26

19/20

Total income from operations
Employee benefit expenses
Administration and other expenses
Selling and distribution expenses

20/21
21/22
22/23

Operating profit
Depreciation and amortisation
Finance costs

23/24

Profit before tax
Income tax expenses
Current tax
Deferred tax
Profit for the year

24/25
24/26

Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
(i) Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Obligations
(ii) Income tax credit/(charge) relating to these items
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit is attributable to:
Owners of Himalayan Distillery Limited
Other comprehensive income is attributable to:
Owners of Himalayan Distillery Limited
Total comprehensive income is attributable to:
Owners of Himalayan Distillery Limited
Earning per equity share (face value of Rs. 100 each)
Basic EPS
Diluted EPS

25/26
25/26

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
For and on behalf of Himalayan Distillery Limited
____________________
Niraj Subedi
Chief Finance Officer
Place: Kathmandu
Date: 17, December, 2020
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Company
For the year
For the year
ended Ashad
ended Ashad
31, 2077 (July
31, 2076 (July
15, 2020)
16, 2019)
4,767,060,471
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)
Amount in Rs.
Group

Company

Equity and reserves

Total

Share
capital

Retained
earnings

385,645,500

410,680,441

Profit for the year

-

Other comprehensive income (OCI) - net of tax

-

Interim dividend paid
Final dividend paid

Equity and reserves

Total

Share
capital

Retained
earnings

796,325,941

385,645,500

410,835,441

796,480,941

535,948,788

535,948,788

-

537,042,746

537,042,746

-

-

-

-

-

-

(263,858,651)

(263,858,651)

-

(263,858,651)

(263,858,651)

-

(81,178,378)

(81,178,378)

-

(81,178,378)

(81,178,378)

385,645,500

601,592,200

987,237,700

385,645,500

602,841,158

988,486,658

Profit for the year

-

466,740,946

466,740,946

-

466,916,954

466,916,954

Other comprehensive income (OCI) - net of
tax

-

-

-

-

-

-

Final dividend paid

-

(202,971,316)

(202,971,316)

-

(202,971,316)

(202,971,316)

Issue of bonus shares

192,822,750

(192,822,750)

-

192,822,750

(192,822,750)

-

Balance as at Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

578,468,250

672,539,080

1,251,007,330

578,468,250

673,964,046

1,252,432,296

Balance as at Ashad 32, 2075 (July 16, 2018)

Balance as at Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

Retained earnings:
Represents the cumulative profits of the Group and can be distributed / utilized by the Group.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
For and on behalf of Himalayan Distillery Limited
____________________
Niraj Subedi
Chief Finance Officer
Place: Kathmandu
Date: 17, December, 2020
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWSFor the year ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)
Amount in Rs.

A

Group
For the year
For the year
ended Ashad ended Ashad
31, 2077
31, 2076
(July 15,
(July 16,
2020)
2019)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax

Company
For the year
For the year
ended Ashad ended Ashad
31, 2077
31, 2076
(July 15,
(July 16,
2020)
2019)

626,917,624

738,960,355

627,093,632

740,054,313

49,689,492
(7,334)
157,394
30,287,614
(871,815)
706,172,975

55,773,747
(732,130)
583,269
8,614,670
3,602,479
19,813,073
(40,930)
826,574,533

49,689,492
(7,334)
157,394
30,287,614
(871,815)
706,348,983

55,773,747
(1,688,657)
583,269
8,614,670
3,602,479
19,813,073
(40,930)
826,711,964

(124,471,974)
(494,397,685)
276,299,792
363,603,108

78,764,185
(287,164,042)
71,487,355
689,662,031

(124,471,974)
(494,580,994)
276,302,292
363,598,307

78,764,185
(289,058,592)
71,477,655
687,895,212

Income tax paid
Net cash from operating activities

(90,189,515)
273,413,593

(257,155,626)
432,506,405

(90,189,515)
273,408,792

(257,155,626)
430,739,586

B

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment & intangible assets
Sale of property, plant and equipment
Investment in subsidiary
Net cash generated from / (used in) investing activities

(19,237,336)
551,806
(18,685,530)

(60,414,054)
2,275,616
(58,138,438)

(19,237,336)
551,806
(18,685,530)

(59,314,054)
22,275,616
(19,883,000)
(56,921,438)

C

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/(decrease) in short term loan
Repayment of term loan
Dividend paid
Interest paid
Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activities

56,000
(1,562,761)
(201,768,617)
(30,287,614)
(233,562,992)

(56,000)
(14,579,247)
(335,881,260)
(19,700,655)
(370,217,162)

56,000
(1,562,761)
(201,768,616)
(30,287,614)
(233,562,991)

(56,000)
(14,579,247)
(335,881,261)
(19,700,655)
(370,217,163)

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

21,165,071
(12,059,637)
9,105,434

4,150,805
(16,210,442)
(12,059,637)

21,160,271
(12,609,457)
8,550,814

3,600,985
(16,210,442)
(12,609,457)

17,683
12,673,896
(3,586,145)
9,105,434

31,033
4,113,170
(16,203,840)
(12,059,637)

12,483
12,124,476
(3,586,145)
8,550,814

30,633
3,563,750
(16,203,840)
(12,609,457)

Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortisation
(Gain)/loss on sale of property, plant and equipment (net)
Bad debts
Property, plant and equipment write off
Packing materials write off
Interest expense
Liabilities written back
Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustments for :
(Increase)/decrease in inventory
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables, loans and other assets
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables, other liabilities and provisions
Cash generated from operation

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of:
Cash on hand
Balance with banks in current accounts
Bank overdraft
Total
For and on behalf of Himalayan Distillery Limited
____________________
Niraj Subedi
Chief Finance Officer
Place: Kathmandu
Date: 17, December, 2020
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077
Group overview
Himalayan Distillery Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”) is a public limited company
having its registered office at Lipani Birta, Parsa, Nepal. The Company together with its subsidiaries
(hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Group”) is engaged in production and distribution of
liquor and managing by-products generated from industrial production.
These financial statements are approved for issue by the Company’s board of directors on 2nd
Poush 2077.

1. Significant accounting policies
This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all
the years presented, unless otherwise stated.
1.1 Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements
a. Statement of compliance
These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in all material aspects in
accordance with requirements of Company Act, 2063 of Nepal and applicable Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards (NFRS) and the relevant presentation requirements thereof.
b. Historical cost convention
These consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cost
convention, except for certain items that are measured at fair values, as explained in the
accounting policies below.
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Group’s
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in NAS 1 - Presentation of Consolidated
financial statements based on the nature and the time between the acquisition of assets for
processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents.
c. Functional and presentation currency
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupee (Rs.), which is the
functional and presentation currency of the Group. Amounts in the consolidated financial
statements are rounded off to the nearest rupee.
1.2 Basis of consolidation
a. Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has control. The Group controls an entity
when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with
lxdfnog l8li6n/L lnld6]8
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct the relevant
activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.
The Group combines the financial statements of its subsidiaries line by line adding together
like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses. All intergroup assets and
liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transaction between
companies of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation. Unrealized gains on
transactions between Group companies are eliminated.
Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in
the consolidated statement of financial position, consolidated statement of profit and loss
and other comprehensive income and consolidated statement of changes in equity
respectively.
1.3 Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation, and impairment loss, if
any. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of an item of
property, plant and equipment.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when
replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to consolidated statement of profit
or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.
The cost of property, plant and equipment which are not ready for their intended use till
the date of consolidated statement of financial position, are disclosed under capital workin-progress.

Disposals and derecognition
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of asset. Any gain
or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment
is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the property, plant and equipment and is recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss.
Depreciation method, estimated useful lives and residual value
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over their useful lives. The
lxdfnog l8li6n/L lnld6]8
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077
estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment is as follows:
Buildings				
3 - 60 years
Leasehold improvements
10 years
Computers			
3 - 6 years
Office equipment		
5 - 10 years
Electrical installations		
10 years
Furniture and fixtures		
10 years
Vehicles				
8 - 10 years
Plant and machinery		
3 - 30 years
Other assets			
3 - 15 years
Freehold land is not depreciated.
Residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year
end and adjusted if appropriate.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped
at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating
units). Non-financial assets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of
the impairment at the end of each reporting period.
1.4 Intangible assets
An intangible asset is recognised if it is probable that future economic benefits that are
attributable to the asset will flow to the Group and the cost of the asset can be measured
reliably. Intangible asset acquired separately are measured at cost. Cost includes expenditure
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of an item of intangible assets. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in
consolidated statement of profit or loss as incurred.
lxdfnog l8li6n/L lnld6]8
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077
		

Derecognition
Intangible assets are derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset, is recognised
in consolidated statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised.

		

Useful economic lives, amortisation and impairment
The useful economic life of an intangible asset is considered finite where the right to such
asset is limited to a specified period of time by contract or by the likelihood of technological
obsolescence. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised using the straight-line method
to write down the cost over its estimated useful economic lives and is recognised in
consolidated statement of profit or loss.
Capitalised software are amortised over a period of five years.
The amortisation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial
year end and adjusted if appropriate.

1.5 Financial instruments, financial assets and financial liabilities
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes party to
the contractual provisions of the relevant instrument and are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities are added to or deducted from the fair value on initial recognition of
financial assets or financial liabilities.

		

Classification
The Group classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
 those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive
income, or through profit or loss), and
 those measured at amortised cost.
The classification depends on the Group’s business model for managing the financial assets
and the contractual terms of the cash flows.
For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recorded in consolidated
statement of profit or loss or other comprehensive income.
The Group reclassifies financial assets when and only when its business model for managing
those assets changes.
Financial assets
Financial assets include advances, trade receivables and cash and cash equivalents. Such

lxdfnog l8li6n/L lnld6]8

www.himalayandistillery.com

31

@)cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077
assets are initially recognised at transaction price when the Group becomes party to
contractual obligations. The transaction price includes transaction costs unless the asset is
being measured at fair value through consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

Subsequent measurement
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of both (a) the entity’s
business model for managing the financial assets and (b) the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial asset.
Financial assets are classified as those:
a. Measured at amortised cost
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost, if it is held solely for collection of cash flows
arising from payments of principal and interest.
Advances, trade receivables and cash and cash equivalents are classified for measurement
at amortised cost.
b. Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)
A financial asset is measured at FVOCI, if it is held with an objective to collect contractual
cash flows and selling such financial asset and the contractual cash flows are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal outstanding. It is subsequently measured at fair
value with fair value movements recognised in the other comprehensive income (OCI),
except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign
exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit or loss. When the financial asset is
derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from
equity to profit or loss and recognised in other gains or losses. Interest income from these
financial assets is included in other operating income using the effective interest method.
c. Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL)
Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value
through profit or loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other
operating income.

		

Impairment of financial assets
The Group assesses at each reporting date whether a financial asset (or a group of financial
assets) held at amortised cost and financial assets that are measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income are impaired based on evidence or information that is available
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077
without undue cost or effort. Expected credit losses are assessed and loss allowances is
recognised if the credit quality of the financial asset has deteriorated significantly since
initial recognition. Losses arising from impairment are recognised in consolidated statement
of profit or loss.

		

Derecognition of financial assets
Financial assets are derecognised when the right to receive cash flows from the assets has
expired, or has been transferred, and the Group has transferred substantially all of the risks
and rewards of ownership.

		

Income recognition
Interest income is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss using the
effective interest method.

		

Financial liabilities
Borrowings, trade payables and other financial liabilities are initially recognised at the value
of the respective contractual obligations. They are subsequently measured at amortised
cost. Any discount or premium on redemption / settlement is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss as finance cost over the life of the liability using the effective
interest method and adjusted to the liability figure disclosed in the consolidated statement
of financial position.
Financial liabilities are derecognised when the liability is extinguished, that is, when the
contractual obligation is discharged, cancelled or expired.

		

Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
consolidated statement of financial position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise
the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

1.6 Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of inventories is
determined on first-in first-out (FIFO) basis. Cost comprises all costs of purchase, cost of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all
estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale.
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077
1.7 Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables are amount due from customers for goods sold or services performed in
the ordinary course of business. These are classified as current assets, if the collection is
expected within twelve months from the date of statement of financial position. Where the
collection is expected after twelve months from the date of statement of financial position,
they are presented as non-current assets.
1.8 Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents includes cash on hand, and balances with banks that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
Bank overdrafts that form an integral part of the Group’s cash management are included as
a component of cash and cash equivalent for the purpose of the consolidated statement of
cash flows.
1.9 Borrowings
Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the repayable amount is recognised in consolidated statement of
profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.
1.10 Trade and other payables
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Group prior to
the end of financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid
as per credit period. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless
payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially
at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.
1.11 Revenue
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable net of
returns, discounts and value added taxes. Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the customers, to the extent that it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be reliably measured.

		

Sale of goods
Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and reward of ownership
of the goods has been transferred to the customer, usually on delivery of the goods.
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077
		

Royalty income
Royalty income is recognised in terms of the respective contracts upon sale of products by
the franchisees.

		

Rental income
Policy for recognition of revenue from operating lease is described in note 1.12.

1.12 Leases
Leases are classified as finance lease whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

		

Group as lessor
Rental income from operating lease is recognised on straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general
inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases.

		

Group as lessee
Rentals payments under operating leases are charged to the consolidated statement of
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease unless the payments
to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate
for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases.

1.13 Foreign currency transactions
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange
rates at the date of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are recognised in consolidated
statement of profit or loss.
1.14 Employee benefits
a. Short-term obligations
Expenses in respect of short-term benefits are recognised on the basis of amount paid or
payable during which services are rendered by the employees. Liabilities for salary and
allowances that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the
financial year in which the employees render the related services are recognised in respect
of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the
amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077
b. Defined contribution plan
These are plans in which the Group pays pre-defined amounts to publicly administered
funds as per local regulations and does not have any legal or informal obligation to pay
additional sums. These comprise of contributions to the social security fund with the
government on account of provident fund and gratuity. The Group’s payments to the defined
contribution plans are recognised as employee benefit expenses when they are due.
1.15 Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete
and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.
All other borrowing costs are recognised in consolidated statement of profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.
1.16 Income tax
Income tax comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income is provided as the amount of
tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period using tax rates and tax laws applicable
during the period, together with any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.
Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.
Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax
losses only if it is probable that the future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those
temporary differences and losses.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets and liabilities. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where
the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis,
or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
Income tax, in so far as it relates to items disclosed under other comprehensive income or
equity, are disclosed separately under other comprehensive income or equity, as applicable.
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077
1.17 Dividend distribution
Dividends paid are recognised in the period in which the interim dividends are approved by
the board of directors, or in respect of the final dividend when approved by shareholders.
1.18 Earnings per share
		 Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the group by weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during
the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year.

		

Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to
ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for
the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, which comprise of share options granted
on convertible preference shares, debentures or to employees. Since, the group does not
have any convertible instrument and has not granted any options to its employees, diluted
earnings per share is considered the same as basic earnings per share.

1.19 Segmental information
The Group is engaged in the business of manufacture and sale of liquor. The executive
committee of the Group (being the chief operating decision maker) assesses performance
and allocates resources for the business of the Group as a whole and hence the management
considers group’s business activities as a single operating segment and no segment
disclosures have been made in these consolidated financial statements.
1.20 Provisions and contingencies
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as
a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. The carrying amounts of
provisions are reviewed at each date of consolidated statement of financial position and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.
Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period.
A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made where there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may probably not require an outflow of resources or an obligation for which
the future outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty. When there is a
possible or a present obligation where the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made.
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077
2. Use of estimates and judgements
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with NFRS requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
the accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements, and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the year. Actual results could differ
from those estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period; they are recognised in the period
of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.
The followings are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year.
Useful lives of property, plant and equipment
As described in the significant accounting policies, the Group reviews the estimated useful
lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets at the end of each reporting
period.
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2,471,438

2,571,438

ERP Software

Total

-

-

-

-

14,770,704

-

2,795,350

2,404,636

80,151

777,143

273,829

426,650

-

8,012,945

-

Additions

-

-

-

-

919,881

-

919,881

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Withdrawals
and
adjustments

2,571,438

2,471,438

100,000

-

1,176,655,311

1,934,760

868,895,483

28,964,116

2,997,448

22,424,577

10,097,772

4,935,003

-

189,909,896

46,496,256

As at
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15, 2020)

-

1,178,471

1,111,159

67,312

-

537,617,772

1,370,878

433,553,684

14,377,245

2,290,018

15,244,816

6,694,015

3,569,270

-

60,517,846

Up to
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)
-

518,747

498,193

20,554

-

49,170,745

268,649

34,159,052

2,658,403

140,832

1,234,801

890,736

469,848

-

9,348,424

For the
year

-

-

-

-

375,409

-

375,409

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

On
withdrawals
and
adjustments

Depreciation

-

1,697,218

1,609,352

87,866

-

586,413,108

1,639,527

467,337,327

17,035,648

2,430,850

16,479,617

7,584,751

4,039,118

-

69,866,270

Up to
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)

874,220

862,086

12,134

-

590,242,203

295,233

401,558,156

11,928,468

566,598

5,944,960

2,513,021

895,885

-

120,043,626

46,496,256

1,392,967

1,360,279

32,688

-

625,186,716

563,882

433,466,330

12,182,235

627,279

6,402,618

3,129,928

939,083

-

121,379,105

46,496,256

Carrying amount
As at
As at
Ashad 31,
Ashad 31,
2077
2076
(July 15,
(July 16,
2020)
2019)

Amount in Rs.

Property plant and equipment pledged as security:
Freehold lands and buildings with carrying value of Rs. 133,668,439 (2075-76: Rs. 136,134,888) have been pledged as security against loans obtained from bank under mortgage.

100,000

-

1,162,804,488

1,934,760

867,020,014

Brand Software

C. Intangible assets

B. Capital work-in-progress

Total

Other Assets

Plant and machinery

26,559,480

2,917,297

Furniture and fixtures

Vehicles

21,647,434

9,823,943

Office equipment

Electrical Installations

4,508,353

-

181,896,951

46,496,256

As at
Ashad 31, 2076
(July 16, 2019)

Computers

Leasehold improvements

Buildings

Freehold lands

A.Property, plant and
equipment

Particulars

Cost

Group

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)											

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.
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plant

and

26,218,990

6,964,439

Electrical Installations

Furniture and fixtures

2,571,438

2,471,438

ERP Software

Total

100,000

16,622,799

1,126,511,699

3,192,598

821,447,955

Brand Software

C. Intangible assets

B. Capital work-in-progress

Total

Other Assets

Plant and machinery

29,643,143

15,274,270

Office equipment

Vehicles

13,060,354

2,886,808

162,426,886

45,396,256

As at
Ashad 32,
2075
(July 16, 2018)

Computers

Leasehold improvements

Buildings

Freehold lands

A. Property,
equipment

Particulars

-

-

-

40,211,822

81,528,602

-

56,596,732

619,204

9,300

712,268

2,224,417

750,732

-

19,515,949

1,100,000

Additions

-

-

-

56,834,621

45,235,813

1,257,838

11,024,673

3,702,867

4,056,442

5,283,824

7,674,744

9,302,733

2,886,808

45,884

-

Withdrawals
and
adjustments

Cost

2,571,438

2,471,438

100,000

-

1,162,804,488

1,934,760

867,020,014

26,559,480

2,917,297

21,647,434

9,823,943

4,508,353

-

181,896,951

46,496,256

As at
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

-

659,430

612,763

46,667

-

517,440,723

1,985,969

398,770,197

13,427,958

4,632,411

17,475,969

13,433,825

12,426,674

1,474,302

53,813,418

Up to
Ashad 32,
2075
(July 16,
2018)

Group

-

519,041

498,396

20,645

-

55,254,706

394,959

41,743,782

3,108,667

495,660

1,400,727

771,404

330,521

287,289

6,721,697

For the
year

-

-

-

-

35,077,657

1,010,050

6,960,295

2,159,380

2,838,053

3,631,880

7,511,214

9,187,925

1,761,591

17,269

-

On
withdrawals
and
adjustments

Depreciation

-

1,178,471

1,111,159

67,312

-

537,617,772

1,370,878

433,553,684

14,377,245

2,290,018

15,244,816

6,694,015

3,569,270

-

60,517,846

Up to
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) 											

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

1,392,967

1,360,279

32,688

-

625,186,716

563,882

433,466,330

12,182,235

627,279

6,402,618

3,129,928

939,083

-

121,379,105

46,496,256

As at
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

1,912,008

1,858,675

53,333

16,622,799

609,070,976

1,206,629

422,677,758

16,215,185

2,332,028

8,743,021

1,840,445

633,680

1,412,506

108,613,468

45,396,256

As at
Ashad 32,
2075
(July 16,
2018)

Carrying Amount

Amount in Rs.
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26,559,480

2,571,438

-

-

-

-

-

14,770,704

-

2,795,350

2,404,636

80,151

777,143

273,829

426,650

-

8,012,945

Additions

-

-

-

-

13,647,851

-

919,881

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

12,727,970

Withdrawals
and
adjustments

2,571,438

2,471,438

100,000

-

1,143,783,868

1,934,760

868,895,483

28,964,116

2,997,448

22,424,577

10,097,772

4,935,003

-

189,909,896

13,624,813

As at
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)

-

1,178,471

1,111,159

67,312

-

537,617,772

1,370,878

433,553,684

14,377,245

2,290,018

15,244,816

6,694,015

3,569,270

-

60,517,846

Up to
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

518,747

498,193

20,554

-

49,170,745

268,649

34,159,052

2,658,403

140,832

1,234,801

890,736

469,848

-

9,348,424

-

-

-

-

-

375,409

-

375,409

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

On
withdrawals
and
adjustments

Depreciation
For the
year

Company

-

1,697,218

1,609,352

87,866

-

586,413,108

1,639,527

467,337,327

17,035,648

2,430,850

16,479,617

7,584,751

4,039,118

-

69,866,270

Up to
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)

874,220

862,086

12,134

-

557,370,760

295,233

401,558,156

11,928,468

566,598

5,944,960

2,513,021

895,885

-

120,043,626

13,624,813

As at
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)

1,392,967

1,360,279

32,688

-

605,043,243

563,882

433,466,330

12,182,235

627,279

6,402,618

3,129,928

939,083

-

121,379,105

26,352,783

As at
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

Carrying Amount

Amount in Rs.

Property plant and equipment pledged as security:
Freehold lands and buildings with carrying value of Rs. 133,668,439 (2075-76: Rs. 136,134,888) have been pledged as security against loans obtained from bank under mortgage.
Classification of property, plant and equipment as held for sale
Withdrawl and adjustments of freehold lands represents reclassification of freehold lands with carrying value of Rs. 12,727,970 to non-current asset held for sale, which has subsequently been
measured at lower of carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell

Total

100,000

2,471,438

ERP Software

-

1,142,661,015

1,934,760

867,020,014

Brand Software

C. Intangible assets

B. Capital work-in-progress

Total

Other Assets

Plant and machinery

Vehicles

2,917,297

Furniture and fixtures

9,823,943

21,647,434

Office equipment

Electrical Installations

4,508,353

-

181,896,951

26,352,783

As at
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

Computers

Leasehold improvements

Buildings

Freehold lands

A. Property, plant and
equipment

Particulars

Cost

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) 											

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.
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26,218,990

6,964,439

Electrical Installations

Furniture and fixtures

2,571,438

2,471,438

ERP Software

Total

100,000

16,622,799

1,126,511,699

3,192,598

821,447,955

Brand Software

C. Intangible assets

B. Capital work-in-progress

Total

Other Assets

Plant and machinery

29,643,143

15,274,270

Office equipment

Vehicles

13,060,354

2,886,808

162,426,886

45,396,256

As at
Ashad 32,
2075
(July 16,
2018)

Computers

Leasehold improvements

Buildings

Freehold lands

A. Property, plant and
equipment

Particulars

-

-

-

40,211,822

80,428,602

-

56,596,732

619,204

9,300

712,268

2,224,417

750,732

-

19,515,949

-

Additions

-

-

-

56,834,621

64,279,286

1,257,838

11,024,673

3,702,867

4,056,442

5,283,824

7,674,744

9,302,733

2,886,808

45,884

19,043,473

Withdrawals
and
adjustments

Cost

2,571,438

2,471,438

100,000

-

1,142,661,015

1,934,760

867,020,014

26,559,480

2,917,297

21,647,434

9,823,943

4,508,353

-

181,896,951

26,352,783

As at
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

-

659,430

612,763

46,667

-

517,440,723

1,985,969

398,770,197

13,427,958

4,632,411

17,475,969

13,433,825

12,426,674

1,474,302

53,813,418

Up to
Ashad 32,
2075
(July 16,
2018)

519,041

498,396

20,645

-

55,254,706

394,959

41,743,782

3,108,667

495,660

1,400,727

771,404

330,521

287,289

6,721,697

-

-

-

-

-

35,077,657

1,010,050

6,960,295

2,159,380

2,838,053

3,631,880

7,511,214

9,187,925

1,761,591

17,269

-

On
withdrawals
and
adjustments

Depreciation

For the
year

Company

-

1,178,471

1,111,159

67,312

-

537,617,772

1,370,878

433,553,684

14,377,245

2,290,018

15,244,816

6,694,015

3,569,270

-

60,517,846

Up to
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) 											

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

1,392,967

1,360,279

32,688

-

605,043,243

563,882

433,466,330

12,182,235

627,279

6,402,618

3,129,928

939,083

-

121,379,105

26,352,783

As at
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

1,912,008

1,858,675

53,333

16,622,799

609,070,976

1,206,629

422,677,758

16,215,185

2,332,028

8,743,021

1,840,445

633,680

1,412,506

108,613,468

45,396,256

As at
Ashad 32,
2075
(July 16,
2018)

Carrying Amount

Amount in Rs.

HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Amount in Rs.
Group

Company

As at
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)

As at
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

As at
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)

As at
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

Deposits with statutory authorities - for appeals

20,193,142

20,193,142

20,193,142

20,193,142

Total

20,193,142

20,193,142

20,193,142

20,193,142

1,120,713

8,758,602

1,120,713

8,758,602

12,861,446

-

12,861,446

-

-

22,543,831

-

22,543,831

Prepaid expenses

3,390,332

2,619,294

3,390,332

2,619,294

Margin deposits

2,142,214

1,134,628

2,142,214

1,134,628

Sundry deposits

455,197

274,697

455,197

274,697

Others

12,583,607

11,383,366

14,661,466

13,277,916

Total

32,553,509

46,714,418

34,631,368

48,608,968

4. OTHER ASSETS
NON-CURRENT

CURRENT
Advance for goods and services
Employee advances
Advance with statutory authorities
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. INVENTORIES
At lower of cost and net
realisable value
Raw materials
Packing and other materials
Semi finished goods
Finished goods
Stores and consumables
Promotional materials
Total

As at
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)

Amount in Rs.
Company

Group
As at
Ashad 31, 2076
(July 16, 2019)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

As at
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16, 2019)

155,582,344
111,818,602
19,528,485
115,385,769
19,086,823
4,702,859

80,534,136
119,463,703
8,317,173
66,201,977
18,012,986
9,102,933

155,582,344
111,818,602
19,528,485
115,385,769
19,086,823
4,702,859

80,534,136
119,463,703
8,317,173
66,201,977
18,012,986
9,102,933

426,104,882

301,632,908

426,104,882

301,632,908

The cost of inventories recognised as an expense includes NRs. Nil (2075-76: NRs. 2,132,086) in respect
of write-downs of inventory to net realisable value.
6. TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured, considered good
911,576,944
403,175,744
911,576,944
403,175,744
Total
7. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on hand
Balances with banks
In current accounts
Total

911,576,944

403,175,744

911,576,944

403,175,744

17,683

31,033

12,483

30,633

12,673,896

4,113,170

12,124,476

3,563,750

12,691,579

4,144,203

12,136,959

3,594,383

-

12,727,970

-

12,727,970

-

_/8. NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE
Land

-

Total
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Group
As at
As at
Ashad 31,
Ashad 31,
2077
2076
(July 15,
(July 16,
2020)
2019)

Amount in Rs.
Company
As at
As at
Ashad 31,
Ashad 31,
2077
2076
(July 15,
(July 16,
2020)
2019)

8/9. SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
9,000,000 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs.
900,000,000 900,000,000 900,000,000 900,000,000
100 each
Issued
6,018,000 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs.
601,800,000 601,800,000 601,800,000 601,800,000
100 each
Subscribed and paid up
5,784,682.50 nos. of ordinary shares of
578,468,250 385,645,500 578,468,250 385,645,500
Rs. 100 each, fully paid
(FY 2075-76: 3,856,455 nos. of ordinary
shares of Rs. 100 each)
Total
a.

578,468,250 385,645,500 578,468,250 385,645,500

Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding:
As at
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)
At the beginning of the year
3,856,455
Add: shares issued during the year
Add: bonus shares issued during the year
1,928,228
At the end of the year
5,784,683

As at
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)
3,856,455
3,856,455

As at
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)
3,856,455
1,928,228
5,784,683

As at
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)
3,856,455
3,856,455

b. Rights, preference and restrictions attached to equity shares:
The Group has one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs. 100 per share. Each holder of the
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the board of directors is
subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting, except in the case of
interim dividend.
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Amount in Rs.
As at
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

Company
As at
As at
Ashad 31,
Ashad 31,
2077
2076
(July 15,
(July 16,
2020)
2019)

672,539,080

601,592,200

673,964,046

602,841,158

672,539,080

601,592,200

673,964,046

602,841,158

3,765,523

5,328,284

3,765,523

5,328,284

(1,809,493)

(1,563,028)

(1,809,493)

(1,563,028)

1,956,030

3,765,256

1,956,030

3,765,256

145,000,000
3,586,145
1,809,493

144,944,000
16,203,840
1,563,028

145,000,000
3,586,145
1,809,493

144,944,000
16,203,840
1,563,028

-

-

-

-

150,395,638

162,710,868

150,395,638

162,710,868

As at
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)
9/10. RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Retained earnings
Total
10/11. BORROWINGS
NON-CURRENT
Due to banks
Term loan
Less: current maturities of term
loan
Total
CURRENT
Due to banks
Short term and demand loan
Bank overdraft
Current maturities of term loan
Due to others
Current maturities of term loan
Total

Group

Security against loans from banks:
Term loans, short term and demand loans are secured by charge over inventories and trade
receivables under hypothecation and mortgage of certain freehold land as disclosed in Note 3. Term
loan of carrying amount of Rs. 3,765,523 (2075-76: Rs. 5,328,284) are secured against vehicle
purchased under hire purchase arrangement. The carrying value of such vehicle under property,
plant and equipment is Rs. 5,606,303 (2075-76: Rs. 6,934,499)
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at
Ashad 31,
2077 (July
15, 2020)

As at
Ashad 31,
2076 (July
16, 2019)

Amount in Rs.
Company
As at
As at
Ashad 31,
Ashad 31,
2077 (July
2076 (July
15, 2020)
16, 2019)

38,481,629
38,481,629

36,577,809
36,577,809

38,481,629
38,481,629

36,577,809
36,577,809

7,539,825
1,354,368
8,894,193
29,587,436

6,683,111
1,369,459
8,052,570
28,525,239

7,539,825
1,354,368
8,894,193
29,587,436

6,683,111
1,369,459
8,052,570
28,525,239

Group

11/12. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
Deferred tax liabilities
On property, plant and equipment
Deferred tax assets
On gratuity
On corporate social responsibility

Total
Movement in deferred tax liabilities / (assets) balances
a.
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)
Group
Opening
Recognized in Recognized
balance
profit or loss
in OCI
Deferred tax liabilities
On property, plant
36,577,809
1,903,820
and equipment
Total deferred tax
36,577,809
1,903,820
liabilities

b.

Deferred tax (assets)
On gratuity
(6,683,111)
(856,714)
On corporate social
(1,369,459)
15,091
responsibility
Total deferred tax
(8,052,570)
(841,623)
(assets)
Deferred tax
28,525,239
1,062,197
liabilities - Net
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)
Group
Opening
Recognized in Recognized
balance
profit or loss
in OCI
Deferred tax liabilities
On property, plant
38,954,109 (2,376,300)
and equipment
On non current
borrowings 33,725
(33,725)
amortized cost
Total deferred tax
38,987,834 (2,410,025)
liabilities
Deferred tax (assets)
On gratuity
(6,943,838)
260,727
On corporate social
- (1,369,459)
responsibility
On allowance for
doubtful receivables
On capital work in
(58,748)
58,748
progress
Total deferred tax
(7,002,586) (1,049,984)
(assets)
Deferred tax
31,985,248 (3,460,009)
liabilities - Net
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Company
Recognized in Recognized
profit or loss
in OCI

Closing
balance

Opening
balance

38,481,629

36,577,809

1,903,820

-

38,481,629

38,481,629

36,577,809

1,903,820

-

38,481,629

(7,539,825)

(6,683,111)

(856,714)

-

(7,539,825)

(1,354,368)

(1,369,459)

15,091

-

(1,354,368)

(8,894,193)

(8,052,570)

(841,623)

-

(8,894,193)

29,587,436

28,525,239

1,062,197

-

29,587,436

Closing
balance

Opening
balance

36,577,809

38,954,109

(2,376,300)

-

36,577,809

-

33,725

(33,725)

-

-

36,577,809

38,987,834

(2,410,025)

-

36,577,809

(6,683,111)

(6,943,838)

260,727

-

(6,683,111)

(1,369,459)

-

(1,369,459)

-

(1,369,459)

-

-

-

-

-

-

(58,748)

58,748

-

-

(8,052,570)

(7,002,586)

(1,049,984)

-

(8,052,570)

28,525,239

31,985,248

(3,460,009)

-

28,525,239

Company
Recognized in Recognized in
profit or loss
OCI

Closing
balance

Closing
balance
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Amount in Rs.
Company

Group

12/13. TRADE PAYABLES
Trade payables for goods and
services
Total
13/14. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
CURRENT
Payable for property, plant and
equipment
Employee benefits payable
Payable to provident and other
funds
Unpaid dividend
Others
Total
14/15. OTHER LIABILITIES
CURRENT
Advance collected from customers
Statutory dues
Employees' bonus
Corporate social responsibility
Total

As at
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)

As at
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

As at
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)

As at
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

113,645,723

63,110,324

113,601,123

63,065,724

113,645,723

63,110,324

113,601,123

63,065,724

2,286,192

6,752,824

2,286,192

6,752,824

9,799,453

6,184,935

9,799,453

6,184,935

31,917,679

26,827,508

31,917,679

26,827,508

12,592,371
3,122,444

11,389,672
2,610,120

12,592,371
3,122,444

11,389,671
2,610,120

59,718,139

53,765,059

59,718,139

53,765,058

1,307,765
235,729,009
69,677,070
5,311,247

278,339
8,472,503
82,228,257
5,370,427

1,307,765
235,728,409
69,677,070
5,311,247

278,339
8,469,403
82,228,257
5,370,427

312,025,091

96,349,526

312,024,491

96,346,426

15/16. CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES / ADVANCE INCOME TAX (NET)
Provision for income tax
506,922,640
347,808,159
506,922,640
347,808,159
Less: advance tax
(431,021,548) (340,832,033) (431,021,548) (340,832,033)
Total
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6,976,126

75,901,092

6,976,126
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Amount in Rs.
Group

16/17. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Local sales
Export sales
Royalty income
Total

For the year
ended
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15, 2020)

For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16, 2019)

4,708,285,075
109,296
58,666,100

6,381,122,315
7,599,476
50,635,141

4,708,285,075
109,296
58,666,100

6,381,122,315
7,599,476
50,635,141

4,767,060,471

6,439,356,932

4,767,060,471

6,439,356,932

555,868,772
630,849,237
60,415,579
55,417,791
3,602,479

529,899,079
386,968,828
127,825,879
106,273,400
-

555,868,772
630,849,237
60,415,579
55,417,791
3,602,479

14,372,055
171,599,159

8,317,173
66,201,977

14,372,055
171,599,159

74,519,150

185,971,214

74,519,150

185,971,214

19,528,485
115,385,769

8,317,173
66,201,977

19,528,485
115,385,769

8,317,173
66,201,977

134,914,254

74,519,150

134,914,254

74,519,150

(60,395,104)

111,452,064

(60,395,104)

111,452,064

1,090,572,082

1,417,605,922

1,090,572,082

1,417,605,922

6,992,293
28,189,180
6,775,840
35,510,662
1,534,811

10,219,743
43,301,768
22,237,508
59,305,922
3,145,276

6,992,293
28,189,180
6,775,840
35,510,662
1,534,811

10,219,743
43,301,768
22,237,508
59,305,922
3,145,276

79,002,786

138,210,217

79,002,786

138,210,217

17/18. COST OF GOODS SOLD
Raw materials consumed
529,899,079
Packing and auxillary materials consumed
386,968,828
Purchase of Stock-in-trade
127,825,879
Cost of raw material sold
106,273,400
Packing materials write off
Change in semi finished goods and finished goods
Opening stock
Semi finished goods
8,317,173
66,201,977
Finished goods
Closing stock
Semi finished goods
Finished goods
Total change in semi finished goods and
finished goods
Total
18/19. MANUFACTURING EXPENSES
Power and fuel
Blending and distillation charges
Repair and maintenance
Wages and service charges
Other expenses
Total
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Amount in Rs.
Group
For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)

Company

For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)

For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

19/20. OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Rent income

-

20,000

80,000

45,000

871,815

40,930

871,815

40,930

7,334

732,130

7,334

1,688,657

879,149

793,060

959,149

1,774,587

81,181,259

89,202,585

81,181,259

89,202,585

Contribution to provident fund

4,146,859

3,915,229

4,146,859

3,915,229

Staff welfare expenses

2,887,443

3,691,678

2,887,443

3,691,678

Gratuity

3,454,104

3,261,338

3,454,104

3,261,338

-

2,305,776

-

2,305,776

69,677,070

82,228,257

69,677,070

82,228,257

161,346,735

184,604,863

161,346,735

184,604,863

Liabilities written back
Gain/(loss) on sale of property,
plant and equipment (net)
Total
20/21. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salary and allowances

Earned leave
Employees' bonus
Total

lxdfnog l8li6n/L lnld6]8

www.himalayandistillery.com

50

@)cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Amount in Rs.
Group
For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)
21/22. ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES
Annual general meeting expenses
239,220
Repair and maintenance
2,764,257
Office expenses
4,579,271
Travelling and conveyance
2,883,523
Charity and donations
812,802
Corporate social responsibility expenses
4,669,170
Audit fees
415,000
Rent
3,809,039
Rates and taxes
7,231,055
Power and fuel
2,427,136
Management fees
97,131,530
Meeting fees
514,000
Communication, postage and courier
1,857,831
Printing and stationery
522,810
Professional fees
2,186,561
Training expenses
2,860
Security and other service expenses
6,522,957
Insurance
5,098,320
Bank charges
1,002,765
Guest entertainment
1,637,329
Laboratory and sample expenses
92,495
Foreign exchange loss
3,006
Bad debts
157,394
Property, plant and equipment write off
Miscellaneous expenses
410,892
Total
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Company

For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)

For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

695,330
6,708,285
5,706,153
1,720,721
788,252
5,370,427
340,000
1,591,367
6,087,861
3,239,478
104,252,220
714,000
2,046,895
965,107
2,776,670
211,690
7,994,207
4,414,707
1,655,218
1,493,526
30,618
217,339
583,269
8,614,670
2,965,133

239,220
2,764,257
4,579,271
2,883,523
812,802
4,669,170
375,000
3,809,039
7,175,046
2,427,136
97,131,530
514,000
1,857,831
522,810
2,186,561
2,860
6,522,957
5,098,320
1,002,765
1,637,329
92,495
3,006
157,394
410,893

695,330
6,708,285
5,706,153
1,720,721
788,252
5,370,427
300,000
1,591,367
6,016,761
3,239,478
104,252,220
714,000
2,046,895
965,107
2,776,670
211,690
7,994,207
4,414,707
1,653,888
1,493,526
30,618
217,339
583,269
8,614,670
2,965,132

171,183,143

146,875,215

171,070,712
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Amount in Rs.
Group

Company

For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)

For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)

For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

169,139,279

387,189,646

169,139,279

387,189,646

345,620

444,188

345,620

444,188

51,234,944

66,548,775

51,234,944

66,548,775

220,719,843

454,182,609

220,719,843

454,182,609

3,868,311

1,440,570

3,868,311

1,440,570

25,606,303

17,922,503

25,606,303

17,922,503

813,000

450,000

813,000

450,000

30,287,614

19,813,073

30,287,614

19,813,073

22/23. SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION
EXPENSE
Sales promotion
Insurance
Delivery expense
Total
23/24. FINANCE COSTS
Interest expense:
On borrowing from banks
measured at
amortised cost
On term loan
On short term and working capital
loan
Other borrowing costs
Total
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Group

Amount in Rs.
Company

For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)

For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)

For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

24/25. TAX EXPENSES
A. AMOUNT RECOGNISED IN PROFIT OR LOSS
Current tax
Income tax for the year
159,114,481
Income tax related to previous years
Total current tax
159,114,481

197,707,597
8,763,979
206,471,576

159,114,481
159,114,481

197,707,597
8,763,979
206,471,576

1,062,197
1,062,197

(3,460,009)
(3,460,009)

1,062,197
1,062,197

(3,460,009)
(3,460,009)

160,176,678

203,011,567

160,176,678

203,011,567

Deferred tax
Deferred tax for the year
Total deferred tax
Total

B. AMOUNT RECOGNISED IN OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
The tax (charge)/credit arising on income and expenses recognised in other comprehensive income is as follows:
On items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Obligations
Total
B. RECONCILIATION OF INCOME TAX EXPENSE AND ACCOUNTING PROFIT
Profit before tax
626,917,624 738,960,355
Income tax at the applicable rate
159,856,073 188,672,621
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible /
(included) in calculating taxable income:
Non-deductible expense
267,802
1,935,195
Taxable loss not recognised
52,803
41,229
Interest paid
3,137,690
Movement in other temporary differences
6,186,635
Effect of changes in the applicable tax rate
(5,725,782)
Income tax related to previous years
8,763,979
Income tax recognised in profit or loss
160,176,678 203,011,567
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-

-

627,093,632
159,908,876

740,054,313
188,713,850

267,802
160,176,678

1,935,195
3,137,690
6,186,635
(5,725,782)
8,763,979
203,011,567
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Amount in Rs.
Group
For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)

Company

For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2077
(July 15,
2020)

For the year
ended
Ashad 31,
2076
(July 16,
2019)

25/26. EARNINGS PER SHARE
The group discloses basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) for its ordinary shares.
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the group by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.
Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary
shares, which comprise share options granted on convertible preference shares, debentures or to
employees.
Since, the group does not have any convertible instruments and has not granted any options to its
employees, diluted EPS is considered the same as basic EPS.
Profits attributed to equity holders of
the Group
Weighted average number of shares

Basic and diluted earnings per share
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466,740,946

535,948,788

466,916,954

537,042,746

5,784,683

3,856,455

5,784,683

3,856,455

80.69

138.97

80.72

139.26
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077
26. Subsidiaries

The subsidiaries (which along with Himalayan Distillery Ltd., the parent, constitute the Group)
considered in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements are:
Name
Himalayan Multi Agro Ltd.
Himalayan Fisheries Ltd.

Percentage of ownership
interest as at Ashad 31,
2077 (July 15, 2020)
100
100

Percentage of ownership
interest as atAshad 31,
2076 (July 16, 2019)
100
100

27. Dividend

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020), the board of directors have proposed for issuance
of bonus shares in the ratio of 2:1 amounting to Rs. 289,234,125. Further the board of directors have
also proposed a cash dividend of Rs. 50 per share amounting to Rs. 289,234,125 (2075-76: Interim
dividend of Rs. 68.42 per share amounting to Rs. 263,858,651, bonus issue in the ratio of 2:1 with
par value of Rs. 192,822,750 and final cash dividend of Rs. 52.63 amounting to Rs. 202,971,316).

28. Financial instrument and related disclosures
a. Capital management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as a going concern so
that it can continue to provide returns for the shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders
through optimisation of debt and equity balance. The Group monitors the return on capital
employed based on asset turnover and profitability ratio.
The Group is not subject to any capital adequacy norms under regulations presently in force.
b. Category of financial instrument
Amount in Rs.
Particulars
Financial assets
Measured at amortised cost
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Total financial assets
Financial liabilities – measured at amortised cost
Borrowings
Trade payables
Other financial liabilities
Total financial liabilities
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As at Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)
Carrying
Fair
Value
value

As at Ashad 31, 2076
(July 16, 2019)
Carrying
Fair
value
value

911,576,944
12,691,579
924,268,523

911,576,944
12,691,579
924,268,523

403,175,744
4,144,203
407,319,947

403,175,744
4,144,203
407,319,947

152,351,668
113,645,723
59,718,139
325,715,530

152,351,668
113,645,723
59,718,139
325,715,530

166,476,124
63,110,324
53,765,059
283,351,507

166,476,124
63,110,324
53,765,059
283,351,507
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For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077
c.

Financial risk management
The Group has a system-based approach to risk management with policies and procedures and
internal financial controls aimed at identification, evaluation and management of key financial
risks (such as market risks, credit risks and liquidity risks) that may arise as a consequence of its
business operations as well as its investing and financing activities. Accordingly, the Group’s risk
management framework has the objective of ensuring that such risks are managed within
acceptable and approved risk parameters in a consistent manner and in compliance with
applicable regulation.
Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices, such as interest rate, foreign exchange rates, and
equity prices, and will affect the Group’s income or the value of its holdings of financial
instruments.
The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the
Group’s term loan and short-term/demand loan with variable interest rates. The balance of
term loans at the end of the year is Rs. 3,765,523 (2075-76: Rs. 5,328,284) and short-term and
demand loan is Rs. 148,586,145 (2075-76: Rs. 161,147,840). The Group manages its interest
rate risk by monitoring and managing cash flows and negotiating favorable rates on borrowings
and deposits.
If interest rates had been higher/lower by 50 basis points and all other variables were held
constant, the profit before tax for the year would decrease/increase by Rs. 1,484,368 (2075-76:
Rs. 870,007).
The Group undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currency, mainly Indian Rupees
which are not subject to the risk of exchange rate fluctuations.
The Group is not an active investor in equity markets.
Liquidity risk
The Group’s current assets aggregate to Rs. 1,382,926,914 (2075-76: Rs. 755,667,273) including
cash and cash equivalent of Rs. 12,691,579 (2075-76: Rs. 4,144,203) against the aggregate
current liabilities of Rs. 711,685,683 (2075-76: Rs. 382,911,903) including term loan maturing
within one year from the reporting date of Rs. 1,809,493 (2075-76: Rs. 1,563,028).
Further the Group has access to undrawn borrowing facilities from banks of Rs. 56,413,855
(2075-76: Rs. 23,854,719) as at the reporting date. In such circumstances, liquidity risk or the
risk that the Group may not be able to settle or meet its liabilities as they become due does
not exist.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077
Credit risk management
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counter party to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations and arises principally from Group’s trade
receivables.
The Group extends credit to its customers keeping in view its business interest in accordance
with the Group’s credit policy. Exceptions are managed and approved by appropriate authorities,
after due consideration of the counterparty’s credentials and financial capacity, trade practices
and prevailing business and economic conditions. The Group’s exposure as on the reporting
date, net of loss allowance stood at Rs. 911,576,944 (2075-76: Rs. 403,175,744).
The Group carries other financial assets, such as balances with banks and other receivables.
Bank deposits are held with commercial banks having a strong financial position and taking into
account the experience of the Group over time, the counter party risk attached to such assets
is considered insignificant.
d.

Fair value
The following presents the fair value hierarchy of financial assets and liabilities measured at fair
value on a recurring basis:
Amount in Rs.
Particulars

Fair value
hierarchy (level)

Financial liabilities
Measured at amortised cost
Borrowings
Total financial liabilities

3

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

1,956,030
1,956,030

As at
Ashad 31, 2076
(July 16, 2019)

3,765,256
3,765,256

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents, current portion
of loans, current portion of borrowings, trade payables and due to employees and other parties
are same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature.
An explanation of each level is provided below:
Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This
includes listed equity instruments that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity
instruments which are traded on the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at
the reporting date.
Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is
determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077
rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value
an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.
Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the
instrument is included in level 3.
29. Related party disclosures

Names of related parties and description of relationship
a. Companies in which the investor (including close member of family) has significant
influence
 Jawalakhel Group of Industries Pvt. Ltd.
 JGI Distribution Pvt. Ltd.
 Rolling River Distillers Pvt. Ltd.
 Asian Distillery Pvt. Ltd.
 Food and Beverage Technology Research Centre Pvt. Ltd.
 Vijay Distillery Pvt. Ltd.
 R & R Suppliers Pvt. Ltd.
 Majestic Ventures P. Ltd.
b.

Key management personnel
 Mr. Akhileshwor Prasad Singh 			
 Mr. Narendra Kumar Basnet 			
 Mr. Shankar Raj Pandey 			
 Mr. Santoo Shrestha 				
 Mr. Prakashmani Ghimire 			
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Chairman
Director
Director
Director
Independent Director
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077
Summary of the transactions with related parties

Amount in Rs.
For the year ended
Ashad 31, 2077
Ashad 31, 2076
(July 15, 2020)
(July 16, 2019)

Particulars
Sale of goods
JGI Distribution Pvt. Ltd.
Rolling River Distillers Pvt. Ltd.
Asian Distillery Pvt. Ltd.
Food & Beverage Technology Research Centre Pvt. Ltd.
Vijay Distillery Pvt. Ltd.
Purchase of goods
Rolling River Distillers Pvt. Ltd.
Asian Distillery Pvt. Ltd.
Food & Beverage Technology Research Centre Pvt. Ltd.
Vijay Distillery Pvt. Ltd.
Purchase of services
Jawalakhel Group of Industries Pvt. Ltd.
Food & Beverage Technology Research Centre Pvt. Ltd.
Jawalakhel Group of Industries Pvt. Ltd.
JGI Distribution Pvt. Ltd.
Royalty income
Rolling River Distillers Pvt. Ltd.
Expenses Reimbursed
JGI Distribution Pvt. Ltd.
Jawalakhel Group of Industries Pvt. Ltd.
Vijay Distillery Pvt. Ltd.
Dividend Paid
Food & Beverage Technology Research Centre Pvt. Ltd.
Majestic Ventures Pvt. Ltd.
R & R Suppliers Pvt. Ltd.

4,575,981,810
494,957,845
11,018
209,596,920

6,504,383,882
386,259,470
205,012,397
11,018
84,976,000

370,007,201
-

507,144
3,186,058
264,391,754
460,733

109,758,629
28,050,430
109,758,629
61,117,216

117,805,009
41,848,047
-

66,292,693

57,217,710

54,466,302
1,330,108
1,297,780

54,267,186
407,728

58,478,447
9,544,737
47,080,184

53,935,245
8,320,710
57,486,672

Summary of closing balances with related parties
Amount in Rs.
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

Particulars
Trade receivables
JGI Distribution Pvt. Ltd.
Rolling River Distillers Pvt. Ltd.
Jawalakhel Group of Industries Pvt. Ltd.
Trade payables
Vijay Distillery Pvt. Ltd.
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Ashad 31, 2076
(July 16, 2019)

901,081,977
9,581,512
31,552

402,172,394
-

1,297,780

-
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077
Transaction with key management personnel
Meeting fees paid to chairman and directors during the year amount to Rs. 514,000 (2075-76:
Rs. 404,000). Cash Dividend of Rs. 985,263.16 and dividend in form of bonus shares amounting
to Rs. 2,808,000.00 (2075-76: Rs. 194,973,471) were also paid during the year.
Meeting fees paid to Independent Director during the year amount to Rs. 50,000 (2075-76: Rs.
60,000).
30. Commitment and contingencies
a.

Capital Commitment
Amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account as on Ashad 31, 2077
(July 16, 2019) Rs. 1,161,088 (2075-76: Rs. Nil).

b.

Contingent liabilities
The Group has received demand for additional income tax from the Large Tax Payers’
Office for financial year 2061-62 and 2062-63 amounting to Rs. 8,478,212 (2075-76: Rs.
8,478,212), additional VAT for financial year 2058-59, 2061-62 and 2068-69 amounting
to Rs. 32,504,824 (2075-76: Rs. 32,504,824) and excise duty for financial year 2061-62
amounting to Rs 2,777,779 (2075-76: Rs 2,777,779) which is under legal proceedings
with the appropriate authorities. The Group has deposited Rs. 20,193,142 (2075-76: Rs.
20,193,142) for appeals.
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sDkgLsf] k|jGw kqsf] bkmf %-v_, bkmf %-u_ df / lgodfjnLsf] lgod %-v_, lgod
%-v_, lgod %-3_, lgod %-ª_, lgod ^, lgod ^-s_, lgod !# -u_, lgod !# -ª_,
lgod !#-0f_ sf] -5_ df sfod ePsf] ;+zf]wLt Joj:yf ;DjGwdf v8f ul/Psf] tLg dxn] M
;fljsdf ePsf] Joj:yf
xfn sfod ul/Psf] Joj:yf
k|jGw kqsf] bkmf %-v_ df sfod k|jGw kqsf] bkmf %-v_ df sfod
Joj:yfM sDkgLsf] hf/L k"lh+ Joj:yfM sDkgLsf] hf/L k"lh+ ?=
?=^),!*,)),))).– -;f7L s/f]8 *^,&&,)@,#&%.)) -5of;L s/f]8
c7f/ nfv _ x'g]5 .
;QxQ/ nfv b'O{ xhf/ tLg ;o
krxQ/ _ x'g]5 .
k|jGw kqsf] bkmf %-u_ df sfod k|jGw kqsf] bkmf %-u_ M sDkgLsf]
Joj:yfM sDkgLsf] hf/L k"lh+ dWo] ?= hf/L k"lh+ dWo] ?= *^,&&,)@,#&%.))
%&,*$,^*,@%).))-;GtfpGg s/f]8 -5of;L s/f]8 ;QxQ/ nfv b'O{
rf}/f;L nfv c8;f7L xhf/ b'O{ ;o xhf/ tLg ;o krxQ/ dfq _ sf]
krf; dfq _ sf] z]o/ hf/L ug]{5 . h; ;fwf/0f z]o/ hf/L x'g]5 .
dWo] ?=#%,(#,!),))).)) ;+:yfks
;d'xn] / ?=@!,(!,%*,@%).))
j/fj/sf] ;j{ ;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?n]
u|x0f ug]{5g .
lgodfjnLsf] lgod %-v_M sDkgLsf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod %-v_ df
hf/L k"lh+ ?=^),!*,)),))).– -;f7L sfod Joj:yfM sDkgLsf] hf/L k"lh+
?=*^,&&,)@,#&%.))
-5of;L
s/f]8 c7f/ nfv _ x'g5] .
s/f]8 ;QxQ/ nfv b'O{ xhf/ tLg
;o krxQ/ dfq _ x'g]5 .
lgodfjnLsf] lgod %-3_M sDkgLn] lgodfjnLsf] lgod %-3_M sDkgLn]
cfkmgf] hf/L k"lh+ dWo] %&,*$,^*@=% cfkmgf] hf/L k"lh+ dWo] *^,&&,)@#=&%
lsQf ;fwf/0f z]o/ ljefhg u/L hf/L lsQf ;fwf/0f z]o/ ljefhg u/L hf/L
ug]{5 . xfn lk|km/]G; z]o/ ;DjlGw ug]{5 . xfn lk|km/]G; z]o/ ;DjlGw
Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5}g .
Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5}g
lgod
%-ª_M–
lgodfjnLsf] lgod %-ª_M– sDkgLn] lgodfjnLsf]
tTsfn hf/L u/]sf] k"lh+ dWo] sDkgLn] tTsfn hf/L u/]sf] k"lh+
#%(#!)) yfg ;+:yfks ;d'xn] / dWo] *^&&)@#=&% yfg z]o/ ;j{
@!(!%*@=% yfg z]o/ ;j{ ;fwf/0f ;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?n] u|x0f ug]{5g .
z]o/wgLx?n] u|x0f ug]{5g .
lgodfjnLsf] lgod ^M– o; sDkgLsf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod ^M– o; sDkgLsf]
;+rfns ;ldltdf % hgf ;+rfnsx? ;+rfns ;ldltdf Ps hgf :jtGq
/xg]5g / lghx?sf] sfo{ cjlw rf/ ;+rfns ;lxt ^ hgf ;+rfnsx?
jif{sf] x'g]5 . ;+rfns ;ldltdf /xg]5g . lghx?sf] sfo{sfn rf/
;+:yfks ;d'xaf6 # hgf / ;j{ jif{sf] x'g]5 .
;fwf/0f z]o/wgL dWo]af6 @ hgf
;+rfnsx?n] k|ltlgwTj ug]{ 5g .
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sf/0f
l:js[t clws[t k"lh+ ;Dd j9fpg'
kg]{ cfjZoStf ePsf]n] .

;+:yfks ;d'x n]lvPsf] z]o/sf]
tLg jif{sf] ns O{g lkl/o8 ;dfKt
ePsf]n] / ;j} z]o/x? ;j{;fwf/0f
z]o/df g} ;"lrs[t ePsf]n] .

sDkgLn] jf]g; z]o/ hf/L ug]{ lg0f{o
u/]sf]n] .

sDkgLn] jf]g; z]o/ hf/L ug]{ lg0f{o
u/]sf]n] .

sDkgLsf] ns O{g lkl/o8 ;dfKt
ePsf] / sDkgLsf ;j} z]o/x?
;"lrs[t x'bf+ ;j{ ;fwf/0f z]o/ egL
pNn]v ePsf] x'gfn] .
sDkgLsf] ns O{g lkl/o8 ;dfKt
ePsf] / sDkgLsf ;j} z]o/x?
;"lrs[t x'bf+ ;j{ ;fwf/0f z]o/ egL
pNn]v ePsf] x'gfn] ;+:yfks / ;j{
;fwf/0f egL pNn]v ug{ gkg]{ .
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lgodfjnLsf] lgod ^-s_ M–lgod
^ df pNn]lvt ePsf ;+rfnssf
cltl/St sDkgLn] Ps hgf :jtGq
;+rfns lgo'StL ug]{5 . lghsf] xs
clwsf/ / bfloTj P]gdf Joj:yf eP
adf]lhd x'g]5 .
lgod !#-u_ M ;fwf/0f ;efdf
dtbfg ug{ kfpg] sDkgLsf] hDdf
^& % z]o/x?sf] k|ltlglwTj
ug]{ z]o/jfnfx? :j+od jf lghsf]
k|ltlglw pkl:yt ge} ;efsf] sfd
x'g] 5}g . t/ bf];|f] k6s & lbgsf]
Dofb lbO{ ;ef jf]nfpbf ## %
z]o/sf] k|ltlglwTj x'g] u/L z]o/jfnf
:jo+d jf k|ltlglw pkl:yt ePdf
;efsf] u0fk'/s ePsf] dflgg] 5 .
ljif]z ;fwf/0f ;efsf] nflu &% %
z]o/sf] k|ltlglwTj ePsf] x'g' kg]{5 .
r'Stf k"lh+sf] sDtLdf !) % z]o/
lng] z]o/jfnfn] ;fwf/0f ;efsf]
dfu u/]df ;ldltn] ljz]if ;fwf/0f
;ef jf]nfpg' kg]{5 . t/ sDtLdf &
hgf z]o/jfnf jf lghsf k|ltlglw
pkl:yt x'g' kg]{5 .
!#-ª_ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] lgo'StL
jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf sDkgL P]g
@)%# sf] bkmf &# sf] clwgdf /lx
ul/g]5 . s'g} ;+rfnssf] kbfjlw 5b}
kb l/St x'g cfPdf jf+sL cjlwsf]
nflu ;+rfns ;ldltn] ;+rfnssf]
h'g ;d"x tkm{sf] ;+rfns kb l/St x'g
k'u]sf] xf] ;f]xL ;d'xsf z]o/wgLx?jf6
;+rfns lgo'StL ul/g]5 .
lgodfjnLsf] lgod !#-0f_ sf]
-^_M ;+rfns ;ldltsf] j}7sdf
pkl:yt eO{ dtbfg ug]{ clwsf/
k|fKt ;+rfnsx?sf] hDdf z+Vofsf]
%!% ;+rfns pkl:yt ge} ;+rfns
;ldltsf] s'g} j}7s j:g] 5}g .
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lgodfjnLsf] lgod ^-s_ M x6fO{Psf] . lgodfjnLsf] lgod ^ df g} Joj:yf
ul/Psf]n] o; ;DjGwL Joj:yfnfO{
x6fO{Psf]] .

lgodfjnLsf] lgod !#-u_ M sDkgLsf]
;fwf/0f ;efdf jf+8kmf8 ePsf] s'n
z]o/ ;+Vofsf] krf; k|ltzt eGbf
jl9sf] z]o/sf] k|ltlglwTj x'g] u/L
s'n z]o/wgL dWo] sDtLdf tLg
hgf z]o/wgLx? :j+o jf cfkmgf]
k|ltlglw dfkm{t pkl:yt ePdf ;ef
ug{ ;Sg]5 . ;ef ug{ u0fk'/s
z+Vof gk'u]sf] sf/0fjf6 bf];|f] k6s
;ef jf]nfpbf jf+8kmf8 ePsf] s'n
z]o/ ;+Vofsf] klr; k|ltzt z]o/sf]
k|ltlglwTj / tLg hgf z]o/wgL :jo+
jf k|ltlglw dfkm{t pkl:yt ePdf
;ef ug{ ;lsg] 5 . ljif]; ;fwf/0f
;ef eg] P]gdf pNn]v eP adf]lhd
x'g]5 . ;efdf z]o/wgLx? ef}lts
?kdf jf ljB'tLo dfWod k|of]u u/L
Virtual pkl:yt x'g ;Sg]5g .
!#-ª_ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] lgo'StL
sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] clwgdf /lx
ul/g]5 . s'g} ;+rfnssf] kbfjlw 5b}
kb l/St x'g cfPdf ;f] kbdf jf+sL
cjlwsf] nflu ;+rfns ;ldltn]
lgo'StL ug]{5 .

sDkgL P]gdf Joj:yf eP adf]lhd
cg's'n x'g] ul/ ;+;f]wg ul/Psf] .

;j} z]o/ ;fwf/0f z]o/df ;'lrs[t
ePsf]n] ;d'x 5'6ofpg cfjZos
gePsf].

lgodfjnLsf] lgod !#-0f_ sf] -^_M k|ljlwsf] ljsfz ePsf] kl/k]Iodf
;+rfns ;ldltsf] j}7s ljB'tLo ;f] sf] pkof]u u/L sfo{ ug{ pko'St
;+rf/ dfWod k|of]u u/L Virtual / ;xhtf xf];\ eGg] p4]Zon] ;+;f]wg
pkl:yt eP/ klg j:g ;Sg]5 . cfjZos ePsf] .
j}7sdf jx'dt ;+rfnsx?sf] :jo+
pkl:ytL clgjfo{ x'g' kg]{5 . jx'dt
;+rfns ;ldltsf ;b:osf] pkl:ytL
gePdf j}7s j:g ;Sg] 5}g .
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HIMALAYAN FISHERIES LTD.
BALACNE SHEET
AS AT ASHAD 31, 2077 (JULY 15, 2020)

Amount in Rs.
Sch.
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
Capital & Reserve
(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserve & Surplus

As at
Ashad 31, 2077

1

As at Ashad 31, 2076

(170,200)

(87,600)

(170,200)

(87,600)

-

-

2,400
2,400

-

172,600
172,600

87,600
87,600

Net Current Assets

(170,200)

(87,600)

TOTAL

(170,200)

(87,600)

TOTAL
ASSETS
Fixed Assets
Current Assets
(a) Cash on Hand
Total Current Assets
Current Liabilities
(a) Current Liabilities
(b) Provision for Income Tax
Total Current Liabilities

2

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 4
Schedule 1 to 4 form an integral part of the Financial Statement
As per our attached report of even date
Niraj Subedi

Chief Finance Officer

Santoo Shrestha
Director

Akhileshwor P. Singh
Chairman

Date: 17, December, 2020
Place: Kathmandu
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Manish Amatya
Partner
N. Amatya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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HIMALAYAN FISHERIES LTD.

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON ASHAD 31, 2077 (JULY 15, 2020)

-

Amount in Rs.
Previous Year
2075-76
-

82,600
(82,600)

87,600
(87,600)

(82,600)

(87,600)

(87,600)
(170,200)

(87,600)

Current Year
2076-77

Sch.
Revenue
Cost of Sales
Gross Profit
Administrative Expenses
Profit / (Loss) from Operation

3

Income Tax
Current tax
Income Tax For Previous Year
Net Profit / (Loss) after tax
Balance of Profit/ (Loss) of the Previous Year
Balance of Profit/(Loss) carried to Balance Sheet
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 4
Schedule 1 to 4 form an integral part of the Financial Statement

As per our attached report of even date
Niraj Subedi

Chief Finance Officer

Santoo Shrestha
Director

Akhileshwor P. Singh
Chairman

Date: 17, December, 2020
Place: Kathmandu
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Manish Amatya
Partner
N. Amatya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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HIMALAYAN FISHERIES LTD.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON ASHAD 31, 2077 (JULY 15, 2020)
Amount in Rs.
Previous Year
2075-76

Current Year
2076-77
A.

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit / (Loss) before tax

(82,600)

(87,600)

Adjustment:
Depreciation
Operating Profit before working capital changes

(82,600)

(87,600)

85,000
2,400

87,600
-

A

2,400

-

B

-

-

C

-

-

2,400
2,400

-

Changes in Working Capital :
(Increase) / Decrease in Current Liabilities
Cash generated from operations
Payment of Income Tax
Net Cash from Operating Activities
B.

C.

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Net cash Flow from Investing Activities
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payment of Interest
Net Cash from Financing Activities

Net increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 4
Schedule 1 to 4 form an integral part of the Financial Statement

As per our attached report of even date
Niraj Subedi

Chief Finance Officer

Santoo Shrestha
Director

Akhileshwor P. Singh
Chairman

Date: 17, December, 2020
Place: Kathmandu
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Manish Amatya
Partner
N. Amatya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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HIMALAYAN FISHERIES LTD.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON ASHAD 31, 2077 (JULY 15, 2020)

Share Capital
Balance at Jestha 28, 2076 (June 11, 2019)

-

Net Profit/(Loss) for the period

Reserve &
Surplus

Amount in Rs.
Total
-

-

-

(87,600)

(87,600)

Balance at Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

-

(87,600)

(87,600)

Net Profit/(Loss) for the period

-

(82,600)

(82,600)

Balance at Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

-

(170,200)

(170,200)

As per our attached report of even date
Niraj Subedi

Chief Finance Officer

Santoo Shrestha
Director

Akhileshwor P. Singh
Chairman

Date: 17, December, 2020
Place: Kathmandu
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Manish Amatya
Partner
N. Amatya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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HIMALAYAN MULTI AGRO LTD.
BALANCE SHEET
AS AT ASHAD 31, 2077 (JULY 15, 2020)

Sch.
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
Capital & Reserve
(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserve & Surplus

As at
Ashad 31, 2077

1

(298,239)

(204,830)

(298,239)

(204,830)

21,100,000

21,100,000

2

552,220
552,220

549,820
549,820

3

21,950,459
21,950,459

21,854,650
21,854,650

(21,398,239)

(21,304,830)

(298,239)

(204,830)

TOTAL
ASSETS
Fixed Assets - Land
Current Assets
(a) Cash & Bank Balance
Total Current Assets
Current Liabilities
(a) Current Liabilities
(b) Provision for Income Tax
Total Current Liabilities

Amount in Rs.
As at
Ashad 31, 2076

Net Current Assets
TOTAL

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 5
Schedule 1 to 4 form an integral part of the Financial Statement
As per our attached report of even date
Niraj Subedi

Chief Finance Officer

Santoo Shrestha
Director

Akhileshwor P. Singh
Chairman

Date: 17, December, 2020
Place: Kathmandu
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HIMALAYAN MULTI AGRO LTD.

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON ASHAD 31, 2077 (JULY 15 2020)
Amount in Rs.
Schedule

Current Year
2076-77

Previous Year
2075-76

Revenue

-

-

Cost of Sales

-

-

Gross Profit

-

-

93,409

49,830

(93,409)

(49,830)

Current tax

-

-

Income Tax For Previous Year

-

-

(93,409)

(49,830)

Balance of Profit/ (Loss) of the Previous Year

(204,830)

(155,000)

Balance of Profit/(Loss) carried to Balance Sheet

(298,239)

(204,830)

Administrative Expenses

4

Profit / (Loss) from Operation
Income Tax

Net Profit / (Loss) after tax

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 5
Schedule 1 to 4 form an integral part of the Financial Statement
As per our attached report of even date
Niraj Subedi

Chief Finance Officer

Santoo Shrestha
Director

Akhileshwor P. Singh
Chairman

Date: 17, December, 2020
Place: Kathmandu
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HIMALAYAN MULTI AGRO LTD.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON ASHAD 31, 2077 (JULY 15 2020)
Amount in Rs.
Current Year
2076-77
A.

Previous Year
2075-76

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit / (Loss) before tax

(93,409)

(49,830)

-

-

(93,409)

(49,830)

95,809

21,699,650

2,400

21,649,820

-

-

2,400

21,649,820

-

(21,100,000)

-

(21,100,000)

-

-

-

-

2,400

549,820

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year

549,820

-

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year

552,220

549,820

Adjustment:
Depreciation
Operating Profit before working capital changes
Changes in Working Capital :
(Increase) / Decrease in Current Liabilities & Provisions
Cash generated from operations
Income tax paid
Net Cash from Operating Activities
B.

A

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Net cash Flow from Investing Activities

C.

B

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payment of Interest
Net Cash from Financing Activities

C

Net increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 5
Schedule 1 to 4 form an integral part of the Financial Statement
As per our attached report of even date
Niraj Subedi

Chief Finance Officer

Santoo Shrestha
Director

Akhileshwor P. Singh
Chairman

Date: 17, December, 2020
Place: Kathmandu
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HIMALAYAN MULTI AGRO LTD.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON ASHAD 31, 2077 (JULY 15, 2020)
Amount in Rs.
Share Capital

Reserve & Surplus

Total

Balance at 16 July, 2018 (32 Ashad, 2075)

-

(155,000)

(155,000)

Net Profit/(Loss) for the period

-

(49,830)

(49,830)

Balance at 16 July, 2019 (31 Ashad, 2076)

-

(204,830)

(204,830)

Net Profit/(Loss) for the period

-

(93,409)

(93,409)

Balance at 15 July, 2020 (31 Ashad, 2077)

-

(298,239)

(298,239)

As per our attached report of even date
Niraj Subedi

Chief Finance Officer

Santoo Shrestha
Director

Akhileshwor P. Singh
Chairman

Date: 17, December, 2020
Place: Kathmandu
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.
Factory Premises
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HIMALAYAN DISTILLERY LTD.

Glimpses of Tamu & Sonam Lhoshar at Tudikhel and Maghi Festival at Kirtipur
CSR initiative of HDL
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